CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
APRIL 1, 2024
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
705 Parkway Avenue
6:00 P.M.

Regularly scheduled City Council meetings are held the first Monday of every month at 6 p.m. All meetings are
open to the public. If you wish to address the City Council in person, please contact City Hall at 507-257-3218
or email krausch@eaglelakemn.com or jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com. Written comments or questions for the
City Council can be submitted via USPS, email, or dropped off at City Hall. City Council meetings are now
live streamed to the City of Eagle Lake’s official YouTube Channel. To view meetings, please visit the City of
Eagle Lake website at https://www.eaglelakemn.com and click on the “City of Eagle Lake MN City Council
Meetings” icon on the home page of the website.

The City Council is provided with background information for agenda items in advance by staff, committees,
and boards. Many decisions regarding agenda items are based upon this information, as well as: city policy and
practices, input from constituents and a Council Members personal judgment. If you have any comments,
questions or information that has not yet been presented or discussed regarding an agenda item, please ask to be
recognized by the mayor during the “Open Public Comments™ section on the agenda. Please state your name
and address for the record. All comments are appreciated.

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

OPEN PUBLIC COMMENTS

Persons may take one opportunity to address the council for three minutes on a topic not on the agenda.
Persons commenting on consent agenda may use this opportunity to speak. There will be no discussion or
action taken at that time. This is merely to inform the City Council of your issue(s) or concern(s) and for City
staff to do further research.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

e City Council Meeting Minutes of March 4, 2024 Pg. 3
CONSENT AGENDA
1. Monthly Bills Pg. 10 2. Treasurer’s Report Pg.
3. Public Works Report Pg. 38 4. Fire Report Pg. 39
5. BECSO Report Pg. 6.  Gambling Report Pg. 41
7.  Building and Zoning Permits Pg. 43 8. Res. 2024-19 Appoint Brudvig to Pg. 44
Fire Dept Reserves
PUBLIC HEARING
1. Preliminary and Final Plat for Bauer Jackson Addition Pg. 45

m
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland @eaglelakemn.com.




PRESENTATIONS

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS
1. Preliminary and Final Plat for Bauer Jackson Addition Pg. 59
2. AWAIR Policy Pg. 60
3. Employee Right to Know Policy Pg.115
4. Pricing for New Warming House Door and Painting of Bathrooms Pg.118
5. SWC Resilience Planning Grant Award Agreement Pg.124

OTHER
1. Impound Update (Lieutenant Gahler) Pg.126

2. Recap of Congressional City Conference (Mayor Norton and City Administrator Bromeland)
3. Dog License and Registration Discussion

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT Pg.129
Highway 14 Eagle Lake Corridor Study Update

YTD Expenditure and Revenue Report

Mankato Area Public Schools Community Education Summer 2024 Update

Assessment/Open Book Meeting Notice

Earth Day Community Activity

Lead Service Line Inventory Update and Next Steps/Timeline

Damaged Trees on Parkway Avenue

Recap of LMC Day on the Hill and CGMC Legislative Action Day

Generator for City Hall and Wells Update

D P00 [ TR R RS B

COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Upcoming Regular City Council Meeting — May 6, 2024 at 6:00 PM, City Hall — Council Chambers,
705 Parkway Avenue

e Next Regular EDA Meeting — April 25, 2024 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705 Parkway
Ave

e Next Regular Park Board Meeting — April 11, 2024 at 6:45 AM, City Hall-Council Chambers, 705
Parkway Ave

e Next Regular Planning Commission Meeting — April 15, 2024 at 6:00 PM, City Hall-Council
Chambers, 705 Parkway Ave

ADJOURNMENT

e )
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact City Hall at 507.257.3218 or email at jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com.




CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MARCH 4, 2024
CALL TO ORDER
e Mayor Norton called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
ROLL CALL
e  Council Members present: Garrett Steinberg, Beth Rohrich, Anthony White, John Whitington,
and Mayor Lisa Norton.
e  Staff present: City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland, Public Works Director Andrew Hartman, and
Deputy Clerk Kerry Rausch.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
e None
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the agenda.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
e Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the
February 5 and February 26, 2024 City Council minutes. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA

e Mayor Norton thanked Alliance Pipeline for their generous donation, pointed out the resignations of Ben
Ehlert from the fire department and Tom Paulson from the Planning Commission, the appointment of
Ben Metcalfe to the fire department reserves, and the disposal of city records.

e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to approve the
consent agenda.
Monthly Bills Treasurer’s Report Public Works Report
Fire Report BECSO Report Gambling Report
Res. 2024-13 Donations for Park
Res. 2024-14 Resignation of Ben Ehlert from Fire Department
Res. 2024-15 Disposal of City Records
Res. 2024-16 Resignation of Tom Paulson from Planning Commission
Res. 2024-17 Appoint Ben Metcalfe to Active Fire Department Roster

e The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

OLD BUSINESS

1. Fire Department Recommendation for Pre-Design Service
e Fire Chief Vern Simpson reviewed the process the fire department committee has taken to review all

proposals. One proposal was substantially lower than the rest of them, however, the fire department

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024
Page 1

>



review committee was not comfortable with their experience. The Fire Department would like to work
with a company NFPA compliance experience. The fire department is recommending Brunton
Architect.

Cory Bruton, Bruton Architect President and CEO and Jerry Streich who is on the public safety side,
stated they have extensive experience in public safety. Mr. Brunton stated they have designed over fifty
(50) fire halls and constructed over 30 of those. They look to create facilities with more than one
function. The proposed study is one of the most important things they can do for the city and if they do
the study and the city moves forward with them to design the building the study fees will be absorbed
into the design fees, essentially making the study free of charge.

Administrator Bromeland asked what the next step would be after the pre-design study. Mr. Brunton
stated that a best value procurement process could be used, open bids are not required due to difficulty
in getting apple to apple comparisons. The City would not be committed to utilizing Brunton in future
stages of the project.

Council Member Whitington asked what the Council could expect for deliverables from the pre-design
work. Mr. Brunton stated the city would receive results of the feasibility studies, they would measure
the existing building, look at deficiencies and opportunities to utilize the existing facilities and look at
expansion possibilities. They would also look at other identified locations to ensure they would not be
landlocked if future expansion was needed. They will look at several design criteria, cost per square
foot, generate a cost estimate, and will include escalators for cost if construction is delayed a year or
more. They need to make sure the design concepts are included, site analysis, safety and barriers,
block diagrams. They will generate renderings, will help with open house discussions with the
community, generate conceptual floor plans, and cost estimates. They will include a summary of their
recommendation.

Mayor Norton stated she attended the final interview and learned of the importance of utilize a firm with
public safety experience to ensure the safety of the fire fighters.

Administrator Bromeland reviewed that Brunton’s bid is $27,500 and there are funds budgeted for this.
Chief Simpson stated issues with the existing fire bays and safety issues.

Council Member Rohrich moved, seconded by Council Member Whitington, to proceed with
Brunton Architects and Engineers to perform the feasibility study of a new fire hall. The motion
carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting
in favor.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Pricing for Automatic Locks at [.ake Eagle Park Bathrooms and Warming House

Administrator Bromeland stated that before the Council is the pricing of automatic locks for the
bathrooms and warming house in Lake Eagle Park. She explained that previously the police department
locked the doors in the evenings and that the public works department would unlock them in the
mornings. Without a local police department Park Board members have volunteered to lock the doors
in the evenings.

Administrator Bromeland explained that City staff would have the ability to schedule times when the
doors are locked and unlocked and that this is advantageous since the facilities have a set schedule of
being open to the public and it would promote more consistent operations and efficient use of staff time.
City staff would have remote access to adjust the times as needed. If someone is using the facilities
when the door is set to lock, they would still be able to exit the facility.

Pricing from Freedom Security came in at $9,735.85 which includes an access control system and a
wireless broadband link. The pricing from Master Electric came in at $23,594.12.

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024

Page 2



Administrator Bromeland stated that per an inquiry to the City’s legal counsel the one-time public safety
funds cannot be used to pay for the automatic locks for the bathrooms and warming house at the park
since the primary purpose is to protect the facility form vandalism. However, it was advised that
budgeted public safety funds could be used for this purpose. This means that funds budgeted for
contracting with the Blue Earth County Sheriff’s Office could be used to pay for the automatic locks
with the one-time public safety funds being used to pay for police protection.

Administrator Bromeland and Public Works Director Hartman met and reviewed pricing. Meetings
were held with both vendors to discuss the City’s need for automatic locks at the park prior to obtaining
pricing.

Mike Bales with Freedom Security was present to answer questions. He explained that his bid is an
aggressive bid and that his system includes wireless access between the two buildings and that a
network is not needed and that no wires need to be pulled. Public Works Director Hartman stated that
there is internet at the well house. This system would not be affected by a power outage.
Administrator Bromeland stated that at this time consideration is being given to Lake Eagle Park due to
limited funding available and that City Hall could be equipped later.

Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Rohrich, to accept the bid
from Freedom Security in the amount of $9,735.85 to purchase and install automatic locks in
Lake Eagle Park’s restrooms and warming house. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

2. Pricing for Video Surveillance at Lake Eagle Park

Administrator Bromeland explained that bids were received from Freedom Security ($20,725) and
Master Electric ($10,490.21) to install video surveillance at LLake Eagle Park and City Hall. Per an
inquiry to the City’s legal counsel, one-time public safety funds can be used to monitor activities at the
park and skating rink due to there being a public safety purpose to reduce violence in the community.
Legal counsel further advised that installing cameras at City Hall would be a permissible use of the
public safety funds since the main purpose is the safety of employees. However, legal counsel does not
advise using the public safety funds to install a camera at the Public Works Building if the intent is to
deter theft.

Administrator Bromeland also explained that meetings were held with both vendors to discuss the
City’s need for surveillance cameras. There is a sizable cost difference which appears to be attributed to
the amount of megapixels per camera. The more pixels, the better the resolution.

Blue Earth County Lieutenant Gahler stated camera quality is very important with investigations to be
able to read license plates and provide facial recognition. He also asked if the coverage area being
recorded would be able to zoom in after the fact, which it is capable of doing. Lt. Gahler stated that the
city may want to look to interlink facilities at city hall to disperse to all sites.

Council discussion included the distance the cameras would be able to pick up. Cameras are to be
placed at the ice rink warming house and pavilion area at the park.

Mike Bales with Freedom Security explained that once the foundation for surveillance cameras is laid
expansion is possible.

Discussion took place about installing cameras inside City Hall. Administrator Bromeland stated that
bullet proof glass should be a priority for inside City Hall to ensure the safety of employees working at
the front counter.

Council discussion included that surveillance cameras is to protect city assets and people. The locations
were deemed appropriate.

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024

Page 3



e Council Member White moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to accept the bid from
Freedom Security in the amount of $20,725 to install surveillance cameras in Lake Eagle Park
and at City Hall utilizing the one-time public safety funds. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

3. Pets at Work Policy

e Administrator Bromeland explained that discussion took place at the February 5, 2024 City Council
meeting about whether pets should be allowed in the workplace. It was explained at that time that an
employee recently brought a puppy to work and that there is not a policy in place addressing pets in the
workplace. Per an inquiry to legal counsel, there is not a law that states that an employer cannot allow
pets in the workplace but if it does allow them, then it was advised that a policy be put in place. If an
employee is allowed to bring a pet to work without a policy, precedent is being set that any employee
can bring their pet to work, and that might not be manageable. City Council directed staff to bring a
draft policy to the March meeting for review and consideration.

e Administrator Bromeland also stated there are benefits of allowing pets in the workplace and there are
reasons why an employer may choose to not allow pets in the workplace. These might include
employees having allergies or a fear of animals, too much of a distraction, there could be increased
liability if someone gets bit or hurt by a pet, damage to property, and other reasons.

e Administrator Bromeland reviewed two draft policies, one allowing pets at work and the other not
allowing pets at work.

e Council discussion included both pros and cons to allowing pets at work.

e Council Member White moved to adopt the policy presented which would allow pets at work.
The motion died for the lack of a second.

e Council Member Whitington moved, seconded by Council Member Steinberg, to adopt the policy
presented which would not allow pets at work. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor. Council Members Rohrich and White
voted in opposition.

4. Resolution Supporting Grant Application for Regional Trail Program

e Administrator Bromeland stated that before Council is a resolution supporting a grant application made
to the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for the Regional Trail Program. The
application is to construct approximately 5,000 feet of paved trail for the Eagle Lake sidewalk and trail
network.

e Administrator Bromeland explained that the City was awarded $475,982 in federal Transportation
Alternatives (TA) funds for this project. To help offset the local share portion, additional grant funding
is being sought. Approved at the February 5" meeting was a grant in the amount of $4,200 from the
League of Minnesota Cities Grant Navigator Program to hire Bolton and Menk to assist with the DNR
Regional Trail Program grant application.

e Council Member White moved, Council Member Steinberg seconded, to approve Resolution
2024-18 A resolution Supporting a Grant Application. The motion carried with Council
Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

5. Memorandum of Agreement with First Children’s Finance for the Rural Child Care Innovation Program
e Administrator Bromeland stated that Community Development Coordinator (CDC) Olivia Adomabea
applied for the Rural Child Care Innovation Program funding, which was approved. Before Council is
the request to authorize Ms. Adomabea to sign the memorandum of agreement.

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024
Page 4



OTHER

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to authorize CDC
Adomabea to sign the memorandum of agreement. The motion carried with Council Members
Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

1. Rural Service District Concept

Administrator Bromeland explained that a meeting was held with property owners of land
(approximately 150 acres) that was annexed into City limits but has not yet been developed. The
landowners inquired about the possibility of establishing a rural taxing district with the effect of lowing
taxes until which time the property is developed and becomes urban in nature. Legal counsel has
advised that the City would need to pass an ordinance creating a rural service district.

Council Member Whitington disclosed that the property owner who made this request is a personal
friend and that he will abstain from voting on this matter. Councilor Whitington also stated that the City
has spent thousands of dollars to annex this land and that eventually it should be a part of Eagle Lake
and that this request seems reasonable.

Mayor Norton stated she feels this request should be explored.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, directing staff to draft
ordinance creating a rural service district and to bring before council for consideration.

A roll call vote was taken with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, and Mayor Norton
voting in favor. Council Member Whitington abstained from the vote. The motion carried.

2. Notice of Impound Agreement Cancellation

Administrator Bromeland explained that the City received a notice from All Pets as required by the
current impound agreement that they will no longer accept animals for impound as of March 31, 2024.
The Blue Earth County Sheriff’s Office is aware of the situation and is assisting Eagle Lake with
identifying an alternative option for impounding animals.

BENCHS is not interested in providing impound services to Eagle Lake and indicated that they
currently provide impounding services to the cities of Mankato and North Mankato in very limited
situations. BENCHS staff conveyed that a challenge with offering impound services is that an on-site
vet is required.

Lt. Gahler stated that the Blue Earth County Sheriff's Office is looking at options and that it would help
if residents licensed their dogs.

Discussion also included incentives to encourage dog owners to get their dogs licensed with the City.

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT
1. Spring Curbside Cleanup Information

A modified spring cleanup has been scheduled for Saturday, May 11%. Some items previously accepted
are no longer acceptable due to modifications made by LJP Waste Solutions to ensure the health and
safety of their workers and prevent damage to trucks.

2. YTD Revenue and Expenditure Report

This report was included in the Council packet for information purposes. The council was encouraged
to contact the City Administrators with any questions.

3. Notice of Stormwater, Wastewater, and Community Resilience Planning Grant Award and Next Steps

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024

Page 5



e Notice was recently received informing the City that Eagle Lake has been selected for an SWC
Planning Grant totaling $48,680. It is anticipated that a grant award agreement will be included on the
April 1% agenda for approval.

4. Status of Empower Small Communities Program Proposal Submitted and Next Steps
e A proposal was submitted for the Empowering Small Minnesota Communities (ESMC) Program

application. The ESMC program is funded by the Minnesota Legislature and run by University of
Minnesota partners. The program aims to support small Minnesota communities in conceptualizing,
designing, and finding paths to fund resilient, comprehensive infrastructure interventions. Eagle Lake’s
application is moving on to the next phase of the intake process which consists of a 45-minute
interview. The purpose of the interview is to learn more about Eagle Lake’s needs and determine if the
city is good fit for the program.

5. Upcoming Work Session to Discuss Capital Outlay Planning
e City staff has been in conversation with Mankato Area Public Schools staff about childcare challenges
in Eagle Lake and ways that MAPS might be able to help fill gaps. A meeting will be held in April with
childcare providers and MAPS representatives to allow MAPS an opportunity to talk about their plans
to use space at Eagle Lake Elementary to fill childcare gaps and address any misinformation in the
community about their intentions along with serving as a listening session for staff to learn more about
challenges unique to Eagle Lake.

6. Upcoming Work Session to Discuss Capital Outlay Planning
e City staff have been working with the City’s engineer and finance advisor to talk about upcoming

capital outlay needs and financing. A work session should be scheduled in April to review information
compiled.

7. Summer Rec Planning Update
e City staff recently met with Community Education partners to brainstorm summer rec programming for
Eagle Lake. In recent years, Community Ed has assisted with an outdoor movie night and Rec on the
Go. Discussion took place about adding new programming so that there is an offering for all age groups
in the community in lieu of just offering Rec on the Go. Ideas included a sand volleyball tournament,
cards and puzzles at City Hall, limited Rec on the Go offerings, event at the park with music and foam, a
corn on the cob feed at the park, and more.

o0

Upcoming LMC Day on the Hill and Update on Water Treatment Project Lobbying Efforts

e Council Member Rohrich and Administrator Bromeland will be attending the League of Minnesota
Cities Day on the Hill in St. Paul on March 7%, An online petition was recently added to the website
that has been receiving a good response from community members. A meeting was held last week with
a representative from Senator Amy Klobuchar’s office to talk about Eagle Lake’s project. City staff will
submit a request for congressionally directed spending to Senator Klobuchar’s office and Senator Tina
Smith’s office when the application period opens. A funding request has already been submitted to
Congressman Brad Finstad’s office.

COUNCIL REPORTS
1. Council Member Rohrich stated that Community Ed and Rec are now fully staff and being very
creative.
City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024

Page 6

<



2. Council Member Rohrich requested that Public Works gather street sweeping bids to have included
for the April City Council Meeting.

3. Mayor Norton stated that the lobbyists have been hard at work for the City as have Council
Member Whitington and City Administrator Bromeland relating to the water treatment facility
funding request. They along with Mayor Norton spent a day at the state capital lobbying on behalf
of the City of Eagle Lake.

4. Mayor Norton stated that the children present at the water treatment facility open house really
enjoyed the mock city council meeting. She stated it would be good to go into the school and hold
a mock council meeting there with the students participating.

5. Mayor Norton stated that she and Administrator Bromeland will be traveling to Washington DC to
a conference later this week and will be meeting with Senator Finstad and Senator Smith.

Council Member Steinberg moved to enter into a closed meeting for the purpose of completing the
annual performance evaluation of the city administrator, Jennifer Bromeland. Council Member
White seconded the motion. The motion carried with Council Member Steinberg, Rohrich, White,
Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to adjourn the closed
meeting and move back into open session. The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg,
Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor Norton voting in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Steinberg moved, seconded by Council Member White, to adjourn the meeting.
The motion carried with Council Members Steinberg, Rohrich, White, Whitington, and Mayor
Norton voting in favor.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

Kerry Rausch, Deputy Clerk

City of Eagle Lake February 5, 2024
Page 7



10100 Cash
1781e
1782e
1783e
1784e
1785e
1786e
1787e
1788e
46095
46096
46097
46098
46099
46100
46101
46102
46103
46104
46105
46106
46107
46108
46109
46110
46111
46112
46113
46114
46115
46116
46117
46118
46119
46120
46121
46122
46123
46124
46125
46126
46127
46128
46129
46130
46131
46132
46133
46134
46135
46136
46137
46138
46139
46140

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

03/29/24 9:58 AM
Page 1

February Sales Tax

February Fees

BW 03-14-24

BW 03-14-24

February H.S.A

MO 03-24

BW 03-28-24

BW 03-28-24 Employee and Employer Contrib
Multi Tow Adapter

VIP Service
February Fuel
February Tickets

Physicals

Drill bit set and batteries
Pressure Vessel
March/April Premium
Mileage Reimbursement

Acct 1959304

Reimbursement - Election Meal
April Premium

February Fees

Acct 1959251

Conference Reimbursement

Expense Reimbursement

April Premium
Supplemental Fire Aid
Fire State Aid
Firefighter SBR
Equipment Lease

PW Clothing

Parts

CIP Rate Increase 2023

Hosting Service

STREET LIGHTING

March Contracted Services

Water Tower Rehab Jan. 20 - Feb 16, 2024
Expense Reimbursement

Troubleshoot Effluent Flow Meter

Contract Charge

Generator

City Force Fees

Legislative Action Day-Bromeland and Whitingt
Bauer Jackson Addition Prelim and Final Plat
February Service

Battery

Preventative Maintenance

Chlorine Cylinders

*Check Summary Register®©
March 2024
Name Check Date Check Amt
MN DEPT OF REVENUE 3/4/2024 $1,841.00
PSN 3/712024 $678.13
PERA 3/11/2024 $2,438.77
WEX HEALTH INC. 3/11/2024 $199.46
WEX HEALTH INC. 3/14/2024 $16.50
PERA 3/25/2024 $45.00
PERA 3/25/2024 $2,353.74
WEX HEALTH INC. 3/26/2024 $7,349.46
C & S SUPPLY CO INC 3/4/2024 $33.99
CENTER POINT ENERGY 3/4/2024 $1,416.59
COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SOL 3/4/2024 $2,730.48
EAGLE EXPRESS 3/4/2024 $305.70
GOPHER STATE ONE CALL 3/4/2024 $1.35
LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC 3/4/2024 $60.51
MACQUEEN EMERGENCY 3/4/2024 $2,650.00
MATHESON TRI GAS INC 3/4/2024 $205.50
MENARDS 3/4/2024 $46.96
MN DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTR 3/412024 $10.00
PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE CO 3/4/2024 $125.64
SIMPSON, VERN 3/4/2024 $455.66
UC LABORATORY 3/4/2024 $308.70
METRONET 3/4/2024 $649.75
KERRY RAUSCH 3/4/2024 $18.75
BCBS OF MN 3/8/2024  $11,850.52
CHRISTOPHER KENNEDY 3/8/2024 $324.00
METRONET 3/8/2024 $129.95
RUEL, NATHAN 3/8/2024 $724.68
Verizon Wireless 3/8/2024 $240.06
NORTON, LISA 3/8/2024 $171.46
CASEYS BUSINESS MASTERCA 3/14/2024 $463.38
DELTA DENTAL OF MN 3/14/2024 $807.26
EAGLE LAKE FIRE RELIEF ASSO 3/14/2024 $4,764.93
EAGLE LAKE FIRE RELIEF ASSO 3/14/2024  $26,311.05
EAGLE LAKE FIRE RELIEF ASSO 3/14/2024 $2,000.00
PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINAN 3/14/2024 $165.00
ADP, LLC 3/29/2024 $381.20
ARAMARK 3/29/2024 $385.96
ARNOLDS OF ALDEN 3/29/2024 $25.50
ASCAP 3/29/2024 $11.83
BADGER METER 3/29/2024 $112.98
BENCO ELECTRIC 3/29/2024 $524.84
B. E. COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT 3/29/2024  $83,690.38
BOLTON & MENK INC 3/29/2024 $1,438.00
BROMELAND, JENNIFER 3/29/2024 $2,008.51
CALIBRATIONS & CONTROLS IN 3/29/2024 $780.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES IN 3/29/2024 $217.00
CARRIAGE REPAIR INC 3/29/2024 $201.04
CITY BUILDING INSPECTION SR 3/29/2024 $5,209.56
COALITION OF GREATER MN Cl 3/29/2024 $255.00
FREE PRESS 3/29/2024 $89.34
FRESH START CLEANING AND 3/29/2024 $100.00
FROMMS AUTO 3/29/2024 $380.00
GENERATOR SYSTEM SERVICE 3/29/2024 $1,167.67
HAWKINS 3/29/2024 $30.00



46141
46142
46143
46144
46145
46146
46147
46148
46149
46150
46151
46152
46153
46154
46155
46156
46157
46158
46159
46160
46161
46162
46163
46164
46165
46166
46167
46168
46169

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE

*Check Summary Register©

March 2024

Name Check Date

LARSON, KARLA 3/29/2024
LEAGUE OF MN CITIES 3/29/2024
LJP ENTERPRISES 3/29/2024
LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 3/29/2024
LOKENS ASPHALT MAINTENANC 3/29/2024
MACQUEEN EMERGENCY 3/29/2024
MADDEN GALANTER HANSEN 3/29/2024
MENARDS 3/29/2024
MN DEPT OF HEALTH 3/29/2024
MN DEPT OF HEALTH 3/29/2024
MN DEPT OF HEALTH 3/29/2024
MN FIRE SERVICE CERTIFICATI 3/29/2024
MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATIO 3/29/2024
MN VALLEY COUNCIL GOVERN 3/29/2024
MINNESOTA WASTE PROCESSI 3/29/2024
NORTON, LISA 3/29/2024
KERRY RAUSCH 3/29/2024
REGNIER, CAROL 3/29/2024
RENT-N-SAVE 3/29/2024
RUEL, NATHAN 3/29/2024
SAFETY & SECURITY CONSULA 3/29/2024
SANCO EQUIPMENT LLC 3/29/2024
SMITH, NOAH 3/29/2024
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTA 3/29/2024
TOPPERS & TRAILERS PLUS IN 3/29/2024
VIKING FIRE & SAFETY LLC 3/29/2024
WENDEL 3/29/2024
XCEL 3/29/2024
XTREME GRAFIX 3/29/2024

Total Checks

Check Amt

$8.04
$497.50
$12,952.69
$176.00
$475.00
$181.98
$258.00
$215.52
$2,668.00
$23.00
$23.00
$304.50
$400.00
$2,840.04
$8,680.31
$432.16
$198.25
$8.04
$185.00
$33.54
$3,200.00
$1,830.28
$8.04
$162.03
$765.00
$480.24
$750.00
$2,5619.03
$147.00

$209,324.93

03/29/24 9:58 AM
Page 2

Election Training Mileage

City Day on the Hill - Adomabea
Sm=968 Lrg=125

Contracted base rate charge March 15-April 14
Painting Stop Bars and X-Walks

Cylinder Repair

February Fees

Operating Supplies

Water Connection Fee 1st Qtr 2024

Ruel Certifcation Fee

Beckmann-Certification Fee

leess-Firefighter | and Haz Mat Operations clas
Membership

Member Assessment

February Charges

DC Trip Mileage Reimbursement

Regional Safety Meeting

Election Training Mileage Reimbursement
Lake Eagle Park Location

MN Rural Water Conference Reimbursement
Grain Bin Rescue Class 2023

Bobcat Repairs

Election Training Mileage

Office Supplies

Running Boards - 2023 Expense

Fire Extinquisher Service

Professional Services Through 02-29-24

PW Clothing

W\



Employee Register for Council Packet

Date: 03/26/2024
Page: 1 of 1

Pay Dates 03/14/2024, 03/28/2024

Payroll Name Pay Date Net Pay

Adomabea, Olivia
Adomabea, Olivia
Anderson, Jim
Anderson, Jim
Auringer, Mandy L
Auringer, Mandy L
Beckmann, Jacob Donald
Beckmann, Jacob Donald
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Bromeland, Jennifer J
Hartman, Andrew R
Hartman, Andrew R
Larson, Karla W
Nicklay, Michael L
Nicklay, Michael L
Norton, Elizabeth Jean
Rausch, Kerry L
Rausch, Kerry L
Regnier, Carol Jo
Rohrich, Elizabeth K
Ruel, Nathan W

Ruel, Nathan W
Simpson, Vern L
Smith, Noah M
Steinberg, Garrett R
White, Anthony D
Whitington, Johnnie L

03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/14/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024
03/28/2024

1,689.37
1,5689.36
107.27
0.00
863.11
863.10
1,444.40
1,364.36
3,034.81
3,034.80
1,279.25
1,256.60
175.36
1,382.41
1,477.98
393.07
1,784.40
1,457.32
170.34
323.22
1,286.68
1,286.69
199.40
170.34
323.22
323.22
323.22

\\o

Generated on 03/26/2024 10:44 AM

Powered by ADP



C ITY OF = Andrew Hartman

Public Works Director
E A‘ L E L A [< E 90 LeRay Avenue
Eagle Lake, MN, 56024
WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS (507)257-3218
ahartman@eaglelakemn.com
April 2024

To: Mayor Norton, City Council and City Administrator Jennifer Bromeland

From: Andrew Hartman Public Works Director

Water: We have been working with the contractors to get the SCADA system installed and set up. Hopefully by
the end of the month it will be put into service, they had to wait for some fiber connection parts.

Sewer: The SCADA system has been installed and is currently online. They also installed pump number 3. We
will be working with the contractors to be able to get it online and making phone call alarms. Currently we don’t

have any call alarms, so we will just be using the light on the outside of the building.

Streets: We have been cleaning equipment and looking at possible repairs. We have been working on getting
pricing for street sweeping, but have not get any bids back yet.

Parks: We refinished the picnic tables for the pavilion. We have been cleaning up grass areas of the parks and
will be chipping brush in the near future.

Storm Sewer: We have been conducting MS4 inspections.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at ahartman@eaglelakemn.com

(LA Yodo—

Andrew Hartman

S\



ELFD FIRE CHIEF’S LETTER

I’d like to give a shout-out to the Eagle Lake Lions Club.
The Lions club is hosting an Easter Egg hunt on March
30t at Lake Eagle Park. They will have eggs out for three
different age groups. | have no doubt it will be a fun
time! | also want to mention that | was quite pleased to
see that they called 811 prior to digging (or pounding in
posts). Thank you for your contributions to this
community and for doing that safely!!

THANK YOU!



34

ony

140d3d TV #20¢ LNINLYVdIAd Fdid V1 31OV

%001 £y s : E 3 7 5 €1 [4: 81 leaoL
%E'T 1 1 - dm ozejuey
%00 = - - ojuei
%E'T 1 I . uoia|dely
%00 - - - (dm) Aey 27) axeq uosipelp
%9'1T S T T € dML Aey a1
%00 - - - (dm] awr1) erosey
%00 - - - 3||1nsauef
%0°0 = = 5 Japuny] poon
%E'T T T s gD 1S
%718 S€ 6 1T ST e 3|8e3
714V Od d
%00T 1317 - B . * % i €T T 8T |elo0l
%00 il - - 1ayieap
%E'C T - T = juapidu| [eads
%00 - - - uolUNYBN W)Y OD/0Ws
%00 N - - uo131e81153AU| HOWS
%00 - - - (1918/1\) BN2SAY
%00 = - - (urg uiesn) anasay
%00 - - - (Asauiyoey /quswdesiug) sanasay
%00 - - - SaUI JAMOd
%00 = = - uonedisanul 10po
%00 = - - (p3j122ue)) 1UAPINIY 2|2IYIA JOION
%00 = - - (Aarje1e4) 1uapI22Y 3J21YIA JOION
%EC T - I Ainlu| o/m 1uBpI2dY B|2IY3A JOIOIA
%ET T T - Ainfup/m 1uap1doy 3[21yaA JOIOA
%EC T T - Y2IBaS U0sIad SuIssip|
%E'6 14 = T € 35ISSY 1417 [BAIP3IN
%829 Lz 9 8 €T (asuodsay) [eaipaln
%L'Y Z T T - (pa|122ue)) [e2ipaN
%00 = - - (21414 ON) snopiezeHq
%070 = = - }eal sen
%L [ T - pIv [enini aai4
%E'T T - T - wie|y 2s/e4 2414
%ET T - T 0D a44
%00 - = - 15155y 214
%00 - = - wue)y il
%Ly [4 [4 2 (puejpjim) 2114
%00 - - - (a21Y3p) 2414
%00 - - - {Aqpuess) a4
%00 - - - (leruapisay) a1
%0°0 = - - (je1nsawwon) a4
%00 - - - (2114 oN) uoisojdx3
%00 - - - (paj|20ued) JUSWISDI0JUT MET ISISSY
%00 - - - JUSWII0JUT MET ISISSY

O



To
Eagles Nest

Randy Hoffmann
Chad Witte
Triple Crown Gaming

Pilot Games
Triple Crown Gaming
MN Revenue

Total

Eagle Lake Fire Relief
March 12 2024

Items To Be Approved
For Amount
Rent $2,820.85
Accounting $700.00
Wages $277.05
Pull Tabs $1,471.23
Invoice #9253885
Due 3/02/24
E-Bingo Prizes & Fees (No Check) ($82.91)
E-Tabs (No Check) $4,476.86
State Tax (No Check) $6,156.00

$15,819.08

)



Eagle Lake Fire Relief
Gambling Fund Report February 2024

Balance 2/1/24

Income:

Paper Pull Tabs $4,486.00
Electronic $14,951.00
Interest Income $7.81

Total Income
Total Funds Available
Less Total Disbursements

Balance 2/29/24

2023 Profit / Community Donations

Net Profit:
1/24 $692.41
2/24 ($5,052.43)

Total Profit To Date:

Community Donations To Date:

$19,729.04

$19.444.81

$39,173.85

($23.670.34)

$15,503.51

($4,360.02)

$0.00

=¥



2024 Building Permits Issued

HOUSE # STREET VALUE Project Description
704 Parkway Ave S 15,000.00 Alterations
718 Linda Cir S 7,680.00 Shed-over 200 sq. ft
224 Joan Ln S 18,929.00 Reroof
19 Country Manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
26 Country Manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
35 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
43 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
84 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
86 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
91 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
92 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
93 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
122 Country manor S - Demo/ No fees per agreement
203 Connie Ln S 6,000.00 Furnace
417 Thomas Dr S 15,380.00 Reroof
200 Perry St S 19,753.00 Reside
260 Oak Dr S 150,000.00 Addition
529 LeSueur Ave S 10,430.00 Reroof
420 Pebble Ct S 14,677.00 Reroof
717 Linda Dr S 15,600.00 Reroof
228 Connie Ln S 16,900.00 Reroof
504 Thomas Dr S 18,280.00 Reroof
2024 Zoning Permits Issued

Zoning # Address Type

24-2 105 Oak Dr. concrete around pool

24-3 220 Creekside Dr  Shed

24-4 704 Parkway Ave  Sign



CITY OF EAGLE LAKE, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION 2024-19
A Resolution Accepting Andrew Brudvig as a Reservist for
the City of Eagle Lake Fire Department

WHEREAS, the Eagle Lake Fire Department would like to nominate Andrew Brudvig to the Fire
Department as a reservist; and

WHEREAS, the City feels it is in the best interest of the community to have Andrew Brudvig on
the City’s Volunteer Fire Department Reserve Roster.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Eagle Lake, Minnesota that
the recommendation of Andrew Brudvig is hereby accepted contingent upon the successful

completion of all pre-employment requirements needed to serve on the Fire Department.

Adopted by the City Council of Eagle Lake, Minnesota this 1st day of April 2024.

Lisa Norton, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jennifer Bromeland, City Administrator

(SEAL)

Ny



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Public Hearing

A public hearing was advertised for the March 18" Planning Commission meeting to consider a
preliminary and final plat for the Bauer Jackson Addition identified as parcel R121018201019.
Due to a lack of quorum, the public hearing was not held at the Planning Commission meeting
and instead will take place this evening as per the advice of legal counsel. Since there was not a
quorum at the Planning Commission, no public hearing was held and there was no
recommendation from the Planning Commission.

Community Development Coordinator Olivia Adomabea will be at the meeting to facilitate the
public hearing and provide staff input.

Attached for reference purposes is a copy of the public notice and materials from the March 18"
Planning Commission meeting.

Following the public hearing, the City Council shall approve or disapprove the preliminary and
final plat. Prior to the final plat being signed and recorded, any park dedication fees shall be paid
and a developer’s agreement signed.

Jennifer

J. BYomeland, City Administrator

e



The Free Press THE LAND
MEDIA

418 S Second Street, Mankato, MN 56001
www.mankatofreepress.com  phone: (507) 344-6314

Public Notice
Ad Proof March 7, 2024
PLANNING COMMISSION

OF EAGLE LAKE

This is the proof of your ad scheduled to run on the dates Notice is hereby given fhat the

. . i Planning Commission of the City

indicated below. Please proofread carefully and if changes are of Eagle Lake, Biue Earth Coun.
. . v I i g

needed, contact us prior to deadline at p.m. on Monday, March 18, 2024

or email at mthomas @ mankatofreepress.com. nue, Eagle Lake, MN, and hold

a Public Hearing to consider a
preliminary and final plat for the
Ry, ocien, Alen e
ied as parcel A
DATE 03/04/24 The Planning Commission shall
within a reasonable time, pass
upon the preliminary and final
plat os originally submitted or
modified. If approved, the Plan-
ning Commission shall express

Client: its t:u:lucln:ac\i.rulT ct:s 1§0ndlﬁg_r;pl GD;
CITY OF EAGLE LAKE ACCOUNT NUMBER: 110586 provol and stafe the cornditions o
h I, if any, or if disap-

PO BOX 159 ACCOUNT REP: DANNY CREEL broved, shall express ifs reasons
EAGLE LAKE, MN 56024-0000 ACCOUNT REP PHONE: (507) 344-6351 Mmoo denton o st
(507) 257-3218 ACCOUNT REP EMAIL: the Council and the Council shall
DCREEL @ MANKATOFREEPRESS.COM e e Tepie

liminary and final plat.
Jennifer J. Bromeland
City Administrator
(507) 257-3218
Emuail:
Ad ID: 779608 jbromeland@eaglelakemn.com

Start: 03/07/24
Stop: 03/07/24

Total Cost: $41.17
# of Lines: 35
Columns Wide: 1
# of Inserts: 2
Ad Class: Legals
Phone #
Email: mthomas@mankatofreepress.com

Publications:
The Free Press
MankatoFreePress.com

A\



N

EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

March 15, 2024

To: Planning Chair Talle and Commission
From: Olivia Adomabea (Community Development Coordinator)
Re: Application for Preliminary and Final Plat

An application for preliminary and final plat has been received from Justin Bauer and Jusin
Jackson (owners), a copy of which is attached and shown as Exhibit A. The applicant is seeking
to develop the property into a four-apartment development consisting of a 16 bedroom-8 PLEX
each. See attached Exhibit B for the preliminary plat.

Informal discussions with the City’s engineer with Bolton and Menk have occurred related to
water and sewer available and the need to revise the SAN MH 3 and 7 that goes through the third
apartment structure on the concept plan.

Also, attached is a staff report for your attention.

Discussion should ensue.
City staff recommends that if the Planning Commission scheduled a public hearing for the

preliminary and final of the parcel, that a motion also be made to schedule a public hearing for
the preliminary plat to take place at the March 18th meeting.

Olivia Adomabea
Community Development Coordinator

4



S,

7 EXHIBIT A-CONCEPT PLAN

TR

UTILITY & SITE QATA

oy e e i st o By e
i et o e o s 0
e Cor g s

St ey Eorey L LU prdas S
Raped -1 L o oy s Bt

e
[hree e

"

bt o

-

e, Inas e B o e
A (e AR S bl L e
min

awe e

bawn ok ot VY 8 T

i g B

SURVEYOR'S CEATIICATION

mtA ]
CONCEPT PLAN oo st
LAGLE LAKE, MAANESOTA TGN id AN K

OLTON o

o | DIy -

S e T e R

o1 AmeA EATRTE

k\



]
es0vz| FPOAY WD 31 L5¥3 A

5]

o
:
3
¥
i
P
H
;
%%

_hhiﬁﬁ
i

NOILIGQV NOSMOVI ¥dNV!

3L 0L CUNIWO eV STV

NOHS TSMYMIO SSIT
51805 0N 374 WLM OIavi
¥ L35 SINGANON rod SILOGO

“AIMS SOOATES N LIS 80
G0 SLAINTOR AOw §ILONGD

NOSINIOENS DAVS F SHOT F0 | NSOW
F ¥ 1 SI01 SO INFZINYSUYIY UISI

¥ 42078 1 107

/

==08LL ==

58888883333 540

§35-nnanon
Rali

2303 O0ED YA
1TACL HiOM 107 MR
00V 404 0OF'L+ SLAN ¥ LSH.) L4 05 00001 VRNV 107 Nm

(o LE = ten L) MLAX 100 ZOZ oHvA HYIY
FEETRY awva 305

L30T cHvA INOMS

SOVALTS

TALOGTIE AIAYS TALTA QI C-F ONNOT LNOKD
NOUYAECSN ONINOZ

N\
—/+ TVIOL SHYOV 052 \,

= o o s
I s

(Rroey
" ST
|~ N A,

D

0 IELSNON ¥HOT ¥

A0 TVHLSHaN JHOT o

8

L 107

o
Jnrl!i“.ﬁ”llf!
\\.lll.liua..wq..a S
o =\ =

pis =

e T T T

NOSHIGENS 1MYS ¥ 407 40 | X307
b P SI07 40 INFUIONVEYYIY ISL

1 X3078 1 107 bt

O

o

- _

VIOSTOM “ANIED HIEV] 318 "DV JEV] 0 A3 NOSIAGETS NIKVA
M ST W N R0LL 'L D35 kAL TN kLN ML N ILvaod

NOILICQYV NOSYOVI ¥aANve
LV1d ANYNINN3N

?

e D e

PR - - S ‘wyeis puo Ajunod Pos ) PI03RI |0 AOU EYUBLIBEDS o) 2afgn
. 3~£§§$“§!s;a.jﬁ.ﬁ,-ﬁ:u-ﬂﬂ
¥20L 10 dop = gy ‘Vjosdumy W 08 Byl PUO BTL 'ON Asams puo passisbey anct
007 9633 1o 41D o0 10 vommmslied Bumeng wa s peeased 60 6091090 0L {405 oo ,.a..?lmvﬂ?!:ﬂsilﬁ!na

gl

..,m_. / 085 Lavs ¥ S0
= % t x0W m
3 —M £ 107 H
wy ¥ %
=3 ]
cv‘nvumw w
\ i

VLI0SIOIN ‘ALNNGD HINVI 3178 "2 3193 40 AlD
“MOSZ W N BOL LR D3 L AN
YW ALINDIA

NS



FINAL PLAT

PETRMINT OF DIDEATOY

xS PRLSINIS it Crechaita Tearteras, LLE, 8
" oxt

STATE O 1CST
cony o _N‘.
trmant of Qedein wea achedsazd batwe 4 WY

S
D pomabakesay - Fe oty L SO
Bl e TE T Pt CAT

WIRATO S CAFEATE

s o mws)
conY o umain

Tha furaguing Srveee s Caritacts wam ek ratars = 13a
T S o .

Wy Uriasin T
areoiKs

B 0 broen nat o N e sty ot 2938, 12 Purring
Cor e s Gy o Loy T ovirata G a7 Ta7ee i e
Pt oty S .. =

S

Bt oo vt an iy e

—_— s v s
3 L

L P— TN
oo e s $4 07 st B et o1

Y Jio
e o
TE N

Usarsad Miarrey,

e .
Ry TR Ty T P G 6 ractd st 1
e edrgminad by T s

e

TASPAVER SIRGCLE MPAATANT

St taree i/ cofrount woecid
R e K el
e .

Famne Tovea S

covay meomm
Frarany carrty ot
4

v Pwrurart s (et it ey oifen tar racsed an i, e
ey F74, 6 = scech, _re, ond el 1 wtr
= ola, o T

Ty P

PLAT CF
BAUER JACKSON ADDITION l
LOCATED M Tn€ NW. 174, NF. 174 SIC I8 LI K. R 23 #,
& W WANEN SLECHSEN OIY OF EAGE LASE, BLUE EASIN CONTY, UNESOTA

o
25

e e g e

o1 3 2
meox 1 2\ LOT 1, BLOCK 1
1GR & Sa Q80 Y IS1 FOARRANGOMEN] OF (015 1 & 4
RO | 6 LG & S0 SuECrsCn

LSS LAY N ALy M 11k

PECISTERED LAND|SLRVEY 138

R LOWR NOUSTRIAL DRIVE

3 R LOHR WOUSTRIAL DRIVE
VICINITY MAP
KE 174, SEC 18, 1. 108 M. R 25 W,
Cr 0F AGE CAKE, Bk EARTH CONTY, UINESOTA
agsar ot
%,
5
5 &

iy
X
53 ot

SCALE W HHEE
RUTAE

BOGITE BN MM T &
T AL
W Tow!

Eromsee
Eeae gt

& 107 1, BLOCK 4
v IS] BEASSANGEUEN] CF (OIS 1 & ¢
Py W ROCX 1 OF (G 4 SAID SuBCreSEnt

s e § Nosn L Bastyeg v B0

-



‘V PC DATE: March 18, 2024
CITY OF CC DATE: April 8, 2024
EAGLE LAKE CASE #: 2024-01

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS
BY: Olivia Adomabea

PROPOSED MOTION:

“The Eagle Lake Planning Commission recommends approval of the Bauer Jackson Addition as
shown in plans named PRELIMINARY PLAT OF BAUER JACKSON ADDITION and FINAL
PLAT OF BAUER JACKSON ADDITION subject to the conditions of approval and adoption of

the Findings of Fact and Recommendation.”

SUMMARY OF REQUEST: The applicant is requesting recommendation of approval for the
preliminary plat and final plat of Parcel ID-R121018201019.

LOCATION:

N.W. ¥, N.E. %, SEC. 18, T.108 N., R. 25 W., & IN WANGEN SUBDIVISION.

A

\

Industrial Dr
|

L-1

=

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Sec/Twp/Rng  018/108/25
PARCEL ID:
R121018201019

=



PRIMARY OWNER/APPLICANT:

Creekside Townhomes LLC

PRESENT ZONING:

R-3 Limited Multiple-Family Residential District
LOT AREA:

2.39 Acres; 104,108 SF

LEVEL OF CITY DISCRETION IN DECISION-MAKING:

The city’s discretion in approving or denying a Preliminary and a Final Plat is limited to whether or
not the proposed plat meets the standards outlined in the Subdivision Regulations and Zoning
Ordinance. If it meets these standards, the city must approve the preliminary and final plat. This is a
quasi-judicial decision.

Notice of this public hearing has been mailed to all property owners within 350 feet.

APPLICABLE CODE REGUATIONS

Chapter 5, Subdivision and Development Regulations
a. Section 5.030 General Application Procedure
b. Section 5.040 Concept Plan Review
c. Section 5.050 Preliminary Plat
d. Section 5.060 Final Plat
e. Section 5.070 Design Standard
Chapter 6. Section 6.140. R-3 Limited Multiple-Family Residential District.
Chapter 18. Section 18.020 Stormwater Management
SITE CONSTRAINTS

Shoreland Management

The property is not located within a shoreland protection district.
Wetland Protection

There is a wetland located on the site.

BACKGROUND

The applicant is requesting a Preliminary Plat and Final Plat approval for the Parcel ID
R121018201019. The parcel was in the Light Industrial (L-I) zoning district and rezoned to Limited

o~



Multiple Family Residential District after the February 27, 2023, Planning Commission Meeting
and was initially platted to be part of the Lohr and Saiki Subdivision. The applicant is seeking to
develop the proposed plat of 2.39 acres into four (4) apartment buildings with sixteen (16)
bedroom-8 PLEX for each apartment building. See below Exhibit A as concept plan.

CONCEPT PLAN
According to Chapter 5 Section 5.040, Subd 1, prior to the filing of an application of a

preliminary plat, the owner and his surveyor/engineer shall meet with City staff for

informal discussion of the proposed plat. The applicant with their surveyor met with city staff to
discuss the proposed plans and projects. The City Engineer noted that the proposed apartment
building outlined in red has sewer structure/ SAN MH 3 & 7 run through it. The applicant indicated
that the concept plan is only exhibiting potential plans and use of the site and is subject to change
when the need arises before and during development.

EXHIBIT A

|~

By



PRELIMINARY PLAT

According to Chapter 5, Section 5.050, Subd.1, the owner may submit an application for
approval of the preliminary plat following the concept plan review. Staff had a meeting with the
applicant to review their concept plan, preliminary plat, and final plat and made some
recommendations. See attached Exhibition B as Preliminary Plat. The applicant noted that, they
do not have a final development plan yet and are seeking to have only the plat recorded at this

stage.
EXHIBIT B

g
ADDITION
S e

BAUER JACKSON
wm‘--‘?'&“-u-

%an;i‘w:ar.:w::w S, ; BETERSS 4

e ' :

R o e ] R [ e
| R ey . e f S

g



FINAL PLAT

Chapter 5, Section 5.060 notes that after the approval of the preliminary plat, the owner may submit

an application for approval of the final plat. See attached exhibition C as the final plat.

EXHIBITION C
S BAER JACKSON. anoumion, l

e -
ERIRTrLTTOwLE IR
e
e —

-
R B S et

e e T e,
PRI

oy

RIS TR E T

e W

b e e e e e

S
L I ST
T e

T T

107 1, MOCK 4

A T RS L T e

i
e et

e

SPECIFICATIONS FOR SUBMITTED FINAL PLAT:

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

Section 18.020, Chapter 18 of City Code describes the required stormwater management

development standards. Section 18.0206 outlines the required site plan standards for a Stormwater
management plan. Applicant must provide or submit a stormwater management plan before any
form of construction-takes place.

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER

Sanitary Sewer and Water Main are available to the site (see exhibition b).

ks



PARKS & RECREATION

The quality and number of recreational facilities in a community directly contribute to its quality
of life. For this reason, the City of Eagle Lake places a strong emphasis on parks and open

space. As the City of Eagle Lake has developed and increased in population and businesses,
more pressure and attention have been given to providing recreational opportunities for our
residents, visitors, and businesses. Increased leisure time, health awareness, greater mobility, and
high disposable incomes have all contributed to the increased demand for recreational activities.
The challenge of the next century will be to provide facilities for a growing and diverse
population. Parks can be defined as public areas that provide active or passive-oriented
recreational facilities. A significant characteristic of parkland is its accessibility to its users. Open
space is any parcel that is not used for buildings or other structures and is left in a natural state.
Parks and open space perform diverse functions such as: meeting physical and psychological
needs, enhancing and protecting the resource base, enhancing real estate values, and providing a
positive impact on economic development.

Park fees for the new subdivision shall be in effect at the time of final plat approval and shall be
paid prior to recording the plat if no areas are dedicated for parks on the plat or subdivision.
COMPLIANCE TABLE

Area (sq. ft.) Hard Notes Front/Side/Rear
Cover % / yard setbacks
sq. ft.

Code | Not less than 10,000quare feet 35% Applicants do not Front

for up to four (4) dwelling units, have a finalized yard=30feet

plus an additional two thousand development plan, just | Side yard=10feet

(2,000) square feet for each want to have the plat | Rear

dwelling unit in excess of four recorded at this stage. | yard=25feet

(4) units. Hard cover info shall

be provided when
pulling a building
permit

S



SETBACKS: The lot meets all required setback requirements.
LOT COVERAGE: There are no developments on lot presently hence no lot has been

submitted. The maximum lot coverage may not exceed 35%.

GRADING:

The applicants have indicated that their focus is to be able to record the plat hence does not have
any development plans for the proposed site yet. The applicant also mentioned that all required
plans shall be submitted when they are ready to develop the site.

DRAINAGE AND EROSION CONTROL:

The applicants have indicated that they have no improvement or development plan for the site

yet and will submit drainage and erosion control for the site when ready to develop.
BUILDING:

A building permit must be obtained before beginning any construction. Building plans must be
prepared and signed by design professionals licensed in the State of Minnesota. Building plans
must provide sufficient information to verify that proposed building meets all requirements of
the Minnesota State Building Code, additional comments or requirements may be required after
plan review. Structure proximity to property lines (and other buildings) will have an impact on
the code requirements for the proposed buildings, including but not limited to; allowable size,
protected openings, and fire-resistive construction. These requirements will be addressed when

the complete building plans are submitted.

STANDARDS OF APPROVAL- AND FINDING OF FACTS:

According to Chapter 5 of the City’s Subdivision Code “no preliminary or final plat of a
proposed subdivision shall be approved by the Planning Commission unless the applicant proves
by clear and convincing evidence that™:

A. The proposed subdivision meets the design standards as set forth in Section 5.070 of this
Code.

The applicant has indicated that the concept plan provided may change at the time of
development, hence will provide the required designs when ready for development.

B. The proposed subdivision will not result in the scattered subdivision of land that leaves

undeveloped parcels of land lacking urban services between developed parcels.

S



The applicant has shown how the lots will hook up to the existing water and sewer. Storm
water management plans have not been submitted. The applicant has indicated that the
required information shall be provided when ready to develop the lots.

C. The proposed subdivision conforms with all existing zoning regulations applicable at the time
that the proposed final plat is submitted for approval.

The proposed subdivision conforms with all existing zoning regulations.

D. The subdivider has taken every effort to mitigate the impact of the proposed subdivision on
public health, safety, and welfare.

Until the applicant submits development plans, this cannot be answered.

E. The required application fee has been paid and all dedications and conveyances have been
made.

Application fees have been paid but dedications and conveyances have not been made yet.

STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission recommends approval of Planning Case #2024-
01, plans prepared by Madsen Land Surveying on 01-12-2024, subject to the following
conditions:

1. The developer/owner shall provide all requirements under Chapter 5 Section 5.060(C)
(subdivision), Chapter 6 Section 6.140 (zoning), and Chapter 18 ( Stormwater
Management) of the City Code before any construction shall begin on the three lots.

2. The developer shall pay park and recreation fees prior to recording the final plat at the
rate in effect at the time of recording.

N



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Preliminary and Final Plat for Bauer Jackson Addition

A public hearing was advertised for the March 18" Planning Commission meeting to consider a
preliminary and final plat for the Bauer Jackson Addition identified as parcel R121018201019.
Due to a lack of quorum, the public hearing was not held at the Planning Commission meeting
and instead will take place this evening as per the advice of legal counsel. Since there was not a
quorum at the Planning Commission, no public hearing was held and there was no
recommendation from the Planning Commission.

Community Development Coordinator Olivia Adomabea will be at the meeting to facilitate the
public hearing and provide staff input.

Following the public hearing, the City Council shall approve or disapprove the preliminary and

final plat. Prior to the final plat being signed and recorded, any park dedication fees shall be paid
and a developer’s agreement signed.

gennife%. Brgmeland, City Administrator




W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OFPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: AWAIR Program Policy

An outcome of the new regional safety group of which the City of Eagle Lake is now a member
is that A Workplace Accident and Injury Reduction Program (AWAIR) policy is needed.
Attached is a model AWAIR policy which Deputy City Clerk Kerry Rausch has tailored to fit
Eagle Lake. One of the responsibilities of the Deputy City Clerk position is to maintain a worker
safety program.

A motion is needed to adopt the AWAIR Program.

!
ia.lennife%. Bremeland, City Administrator

LD



W
EAGLE LAK

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

AWAIR Program

A Workplace Accident Injury Reduction Program

Approved 04-01-2024

Vision Statement
The personal safety and health of each employee of the City of Eagle Lake is of primary

importance. The City of Eagle Lake will comply with regulations and standards to provide each
employee and the public with a safe and healthy place of employment and recreation.

Lo



Duties and Responsibilities
The City of Eagle Lake Duties and Responsibilities
Department Heads Duties and Responsibilities
Employee Duties and Responsibilities
Safety Committee Duties and Responsibilities

Compliance Policy
Identification of Safety and Health Hazards

Hazard Identification, Evaluation and Control
Evaluation of Safety and Health Hazards
Hazard Elimination and Control

Facility Maintenance

Accident Investigation and Records Analysis
Occupational Medicine

Contractor Safety

Employee Information
Employee Information
Employee Training

Emergency Preparedness
Annual Program Audit

Approval of AWAIR Program

Forms
Form SP-1 Hazard Inventory
Form SP-2 Safety Inspection Checklist
Form SP-3 Report of an Unsafe Condition
Form SP-4 Hazard Evaluation & Elimination Control Worksheet
Form SP-5 Job Hazard Analysis
Form SP-6 Indoor Environmental Audit
Form SP-7 Results of Personal Exposure Monitoring
Form SP-8 Certification of Employee Training
Form SP-9 Safety and Health Program Audit Worksheet
Form SP-10 Injury/Accident Investigation Worksheet
Form SP-11 Work Order

Table of Contents

= \O\O oo o] OGNNSR

12
15
14

16
16
17

18
19
20

21
30
32
33
34
35

57
oy
53
54

=N



Duties and Responsibilities

The City of Eagle Lake Duties and Responsibilities

Commitment
“To provide each and every employee with a safe and healthy place of employment

Mission

“To promote a cooperative environment where the employer, managers, supervisors and
employees can work towards the common goal of eliminating workplace safety and health
issues.”

Responsibilities
The City of Eagle Lake shall:
A. Provide visible and financial support to the AWAIR Program.

B. Assign accountability for the implementation of safety and health related policies,
programs, procedures, goals, and objectives.

C. Establish and communicate those policies, programs, procedures, and practices
necessary to protect employee safety and health, as well as the public.

D. Identify and communicate safety and health related goals and objectives.

E. Provide human and material resources necessary to implement and manage safety and
health related policies, programs, procedures, goals, and objectives.

F. Ensure that employees observe all safety and health related policies and procedures.
Implementation Tools
The City of Eagle Lake shall support the AWAIR Program by:
A. Funding the AWAIR Program as a budget line item, the City Administrator will establish
the safety budget.

B. Providing items of equipment necessary to reduce or control significant workplace
safety and health hazards.

C. Scheduling and conducting supervisor and employee training during normal work
hours, if possible.

D. Discussing safety and health related issues in staff meetings as well as AWAIR meetings.
E. Taking an active and visible role in supervisor and employee training.

Accountability

The City of Eagle Lake shall:
A. Hold managers, supervisors, and employees accountable for their actions by adopting

and enforcing an AWAIR Program compliance policy.

B. Audit the overall effectiveness of the AWAIR Program biannually.

LoD



Department Heads Duties and Responsibilities

Commitment
To promote a culture of safety in the workplace.

Mission
To be a positive role model and safety advocate within their respective departments.

Responsibilities
Department Head shall:

A.

Be knowledgeable of safety, health related regulations, policies, procedures, and work
practices.

Be knowledgeable of workplace safety and health hazards and hazard control
procedures.

Communicate safety and health related information and instructions to employees.

. Ensure that all vehicles, machines, tools, and personal protective equipment are

properly maintained and that unsafe items are immediately withdrawn from service for
repair or replacement.

Ensure that a quarterly walk-through safety inspection of their department is completed
by department employees.

Conduct accident and injury (including close calls) investigations to determine root
cause and appropriate corrective actions.

Consider and act upon unsafe condition reports and other safety and health related
issues communicated by employees.

Acknowledge safe work practices.

Counsel and discipline (when necessary) employees who fail to observe established
safety and health related policies, procedures, and work practices.

Communicate serious or unresolved safety and health hazards to the City Administrator
and Safety Committee.

Implementation Tools
Department Heads shall have the right and authority to:

A.

B.

Allocate human and material resources necessary to implement and manage safety and
health related policies, procedures, and practices within their work unit.

Allocate funds to correct safety and health hazards with City Administrator approval.

e



C. Request technical assistance and/or additional funds as required evaluating and
eliminating or controlling safety and health hazards.

D. Enforce employee compliance with established safety and health related policies,
procedures and work practices including the initiation of formal disciplinary procedures
regarding employee violations.

E. Halt any work that exposes employees to imminent danger.

Accountability

Compliance with safety and health-related responsibilities will be assessed in annual
performance reviews.

Employee Duties and Responsibilities

Commitment
To be an active participant in issues of workplace safety and health.

Mission
To work safely for ourselves, coworkers, employer, citizens, and our family.

Responsibilities
Employees shall:

B

Be knowledgeable of safety and health related regulations, policies, procedures, and
workplace practices.

Be knowledgeable of workplace safety and health hazards and hazard control
procedures and practices.

Perform assigned work in accordance with established policies, procedures, and safe
work practices.

Identify and properly eliminate or control all potential hazards when performing
assigned work.

Properly wear, inspect, and maintain assigned personal protective equipment.
Inspect tools and equipment for damage and defects before each use.

Report all injuries, occupational illnesses (including symptoms of chemical over
exposure) and accidents to their supervisor, including filling out Report of Unsafe
Condition on all close calls.

Report/record unsafe conditions and acts to their supervisor.

Communicate training needs and safety suggestions to their supervisor.

Participate in workplace inspections and safety audits.

LS



K.

Attend safety meetings and training sessions.

Implementation Tools
Employees shall have the right and authority to:

A,

G.

Review safety and health related information, including applicable regulations, policies,
procedures, and material safety data sheets.

Review their training, medical and exposure records during normal City of Eagle Lake
work hours, Please contact City Administrator to review your records.

Communicate hazard control procedures and practices when performing assigned work.

Be in sole control of hazardous energy sources when performing assigned work on
machinery/equipment.

Report unsafe acts and conditions without being subjected to discipline or retaliation.

Refuse (in good faith) to perform assigned work which they are not authorized or
properly trained to perform without being subject to discipline or retaliation.

Refuse (in good faith) to perform assigned work which they are physically incapable of
performing without being subjected to discipline or retaliation.

Accountability
Compliance with safety and health-related responsibilities will be assessed in annual employee
performance reviews.

Safety Committee Duties and Responsibilities

Commitment
To eliminate workplace hazards that cause any injury or illness.

Mission
To foster a spirit of open communication and cooperation in resolving all issues that pertain to
employee safety and health.

Safety Committee Members

A.

B
C.
D
E

The Safety Committee shall consist of 4 voting members, and one non-voting
administrative member.

. Voting Safety Committee members shall serve two-year terms. Terms shall be staggered.

Safety Committee chair shall change every 2 Years.

. The Safety Committee shall establish rules of order (parliamentary procedures).

. The Safety Committee shall establish and post goals and objectives at all City Designated

Safety Bulletin Boards.
The Safety Committee agendas shall be posted in advance.

Safety Committee members shall take minutes and keep them on file,

lole



H. Safety Committee minutes shall be maintained on file at the City of Eagle Lake, City
Hall.

Responsibilities
The Safety Committee shall:
A. Review the results of workplace safety inspections to identify and analyze hazards.

B. Review accident and injury reports (including close calls) to identify and analyze
hazards.

C. Review and act upon safety and health related concerns, suggestions and needs
communicated by employees and supervisors.

D. Review workplace hazard assessments.

E. After conducting safety reviews suggest and document better work practices, repairs,
safety training and communication.

F. Conduct semi-annual walk-through safety inspections.

G. Identify and communicate specific safety and health related needs and improvements to
the employer, supervisors, and employees.

H. Perform a biannual audit of the AWAIR Program.

Implementation Tools
The Safety Committee shall hold meetings during normal work hours.

Accountability
The Safety Committee shall prepare an annual report that shall be submitted to the employer
and available for employee review. The report shall include:

A. A summary of progress made in meeting stated goals and objectives.

B. An analysis of accidents and injuries (including close calls) that identifies recurrent
hazards and means of prevention.

C. An analysis of safety inspections that identified recurrent hazards and means of
correction.

D. Specific recommendations for the elimination of workplace safety and health hazards.

E. Goals and objectives for the upcoming year.

F. An annual report will be completed by the Committee Chair. The annual report will be
submitted by the first Monday of February each year. The annual report will be

available for review by any city employee and AWAIR member.

G. The annual report shall be submitted to the employer and available to employee review.

Lo\



Compliance Policy

All personnel shall perform assigned work in accordance with established safety and health
related policies, procedures and work practices.

Failure to observe safety and health related policies shall result in disciplinary actions as per
the established personnel policy.

Policy

Identification of Safety and Health Hazards

A hazard is any condition, act or event that has the potential to cause injury or illness. All
employees shall remain alert and report workplace safety and health hazards.

Implementation Tools
Five methods shall be used to identify workplace safety and health hazards.
A. Initial Assessment of Workplace Hazards
1. The assessment shall include a walk-through inspection of the workplace and a
review of employee job duties. Results of the survey shall be tabulated as an
inventory of workplace hazards on Form SP-1.
2. The assessment shall be performed by an individual with the direct involvement of
work unit supervisors and employees.
3. Results of the assessment shall be communicated to managers, supervisors,
employees, and the Safety Committee.

B. New/Altered Processes, Equipment and Chemical Products
1. Potential safety and health hazards shall be identified and evaluated prior to:
2. The start-up of new/altered processes or equipment.
3. The use of new chemical products.

C. Walk-Through Inspections
1. Department Inspections:

d.

b.

C.

Biannual walk-through safety inspections shall be conducted in each work area
by the Department Head or designated employee. The inspections shall be
accomplished using a safety inspection checklist Form SP-2.

Inspection results shall be submitted to the Safety Committee and posted for
employee review.

All observed hazards shall be noted on the checklist. Unsafe items that can be
corrected at the time of inspection shall be corrected by the Department head or
designated employee. Hazards that need further attention shall be recorded on
the form. Corrective actions for those items that could not be corrected during
the inspection shall be initiated immediately and shall be completed within 14
days.

The department head shall be responsible for reporting the status of unsafe
conditions that have not been corrected during subsequent inspections. The
department head will submit a status completion report to the Safety Committee
within 7 days after the completion deadline date.

2. Safety Committee Inspections:

L



a. Biannual walk-through safety inspections shall be conducted by the Safety
Committee. The inspections shall be accomplished using a safety inspection
checklist Form SP-2.

b. All observed hazards shall be noted on the checklist. Unsafe items that can be
corrected at the time of the inspection shall be corrected by the inspection team.
Hazards that need further attention shall be recorded on the form. The
department head shall initiate corrective actions for those items that could not be
corrected during the inspection.

c. Inspection results shall be communicated to department heads and employees.

D. Employee Reporting of Unsafe Working Conditions
1. Imminent Danger

a. Employees shall not expose themselves to imminent danger.

b. Imminent danger hazards that require immediate corrective action shall be
reported to the department head immediately.

¢. The Department Head shall take immediate action to correct the hazard.

d. If corrective action is not immediately taken by the department head, the
employee(s) shall report the situation to the Safety Committee and/or City
Administrator.

e. The City Administrator and/or Safety Committee shall investigate and resolve the
situation.

E. Unsafe Conditions
The following procedure shall be used where a working condition is thought to be
unsafe, or potentially unsafe, but does not require immediate corrective action:
1. The employee(s) shall fill out an Unsafe Condition Report (form attached), being as
detailed and specific as possible. The employee(s) shall:
a. Note the location and cause of the unsafe condition.
b. Actions which should be taken to correct the condition.
c. Give the report to their Department Head.
d. The Department Head will have 14 days to investigate the matter and take
whatever corrective action, if any, that needs to be taken.
e. A Department Head may refer the matter to the Safety Committee or City
Administrator.

Hazard ldentification,
Evaluation and Control

Evaluation of Safety and Health Hazards

Policy
Safety and health hazards shall be evaluated to determine severity, root cause and appropriate
corrective actions.

Implementation Tools
Appropriate methods shall be used to evaluate workplace safety and health hazards. Hazard
evaluation methods shall include:
A. Hazard Analysis
1. Safety and health hazards are identified by workplace inspections, employee reports
and/accident/injuries shall be evaluated to determine root cause, severity, and

9

e\



appropriate actions. Form SP-4 shall be used to analyze workplace safety and health
hazards.

B. Job Hazard Analysis
1. A formal job hazard analysis shall be conducted to evaluate complex processes and
work, severe hazards, recurrent accidents and injuries. Form SP-5 shall be used to
conduct job hazard analysis.

C. Indoor Environmental Audits
1. Indoor environmental audits shall be conducted to assess indoor air quality, noise
levels, lighting, temperature and humidity as required by applicable regulations.
Form SP-6 shall be used to record the results of indoor environmental audits.

D. Personal Exposure Monitoring

1. Personal exposure monitoring shall be conducted to evaluate employee exposure.
Noise and airborne contaminates shall be monitored when required by applicable
regulations and workplace hazards. Form SP-7 shall be used to record the results of
personal exposure monitoring.

2. The employee with whom personal exposure monitoring was conducted shall be
informed of the results as required by applicable regulations.

3. All affected managers, supervisors and employees shall also be informed of the
results of personal exposure monitoring in accordance with employee confidentiality
restrictions.

4. The City Administrator shall maintain all employee personal exposure records.
Employees shall have access to their exposure records, and upon request of said
records shall be released to the employee’s personal physician. Said records shall
also be released to the employee’s designated representative in accordance with
applicable OSHA restrictions and procedures.

E. Occupational Medicine
1. Results from the occupational medicine program shall be used to evaluate any
potential adverse health effects from employee exposure to harmful work
environments and/or agents. Said determinations shall be made by the occupational
medicine physician and communicated to the employer in accordance with
restrictions imposed by patient/physician confidentiality.

Hazard Elimination and Control

Policy
Where practical and feasible safety and health hazards shall be eliminated rather than
controlled.

Implementation Tools
Four methods shall be used to correct workplace safety and health hazards.
A. Hazard Elimination
When practical and feasible, workplace safety and health hazards shall be eliminated by
changing processes, materials and/or procedures in lieu of other control measures.

B. Engineering Controls
Effective engineering controls shall be the preferred method to control safety and health
hazards that cannot be eliminated by changing processes, materials and/or procedures.
Engineering controls implemented by the City of Eagle Lake may include:

10

106



Ventilation and exhaust.

Guards and barricades.

Installation of sound absorbing materials.

Installation of enclosures or devices that isolate employees from hazards.
Redesigning of workstations or areas.

SV BN B

. Administrative Controls

Administrative controls shall be used to control workplace safety and health hazards

when practical and feasible. Administrative controls implemented by the City of Eagle

Lake may include:

1. Modifying work schedules to reduce employee exposure to toxic materials and hot
or cold environments.

2. Implementing safety and health related policies, procedures, and work practices,
including OSHA required safety and health programs. Where applicable OSHA
required safety and health programs implemented by the City of Eagle Lake include:

A Workplace Accident Injury Reduction Program (AWAIR).

Right-to-Know.

Blood borne Pathogens.

Personal Protective Equipment.

Respiratory Protection.

Hearing Conservation.

Lockout/Tagout.

Confined Space.

Emergency Action Plan.

FER MO A0 TR

. Providing employees with information and training as required by applicable

regulations, workplace hazards and employees job duties. Employee information and

training includes:

1. Post signs that warn employees of workplace safety and health hazards. (Lock Out-
Tagout / Personal Protective Equipment /Confined Space).

2. Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) available for hazardous chemicals which
employees may be exposed to.

3. New employee safety training and instruction.

4. Annual required training of existing employees.

5. Job briefings / toolbox and tailgate safety talks.

. Personal Protective Equipment

When safety and health hazards cannot be eliminated or controlled by other means,
employees will be provided with and required to wear suitable personal protective
equipment. Personal protective equipment shall be selected, inspected, used, and cared
for in accordance with applicable regulations and the manufacturer’s instructions.
Personal protective equipment provided to employees includes:

Steel toe safety boots/shoes.

Safety vests/hardhats.

Chain saw chaps, helmet, boots.

Protective clothing (uniform, sweatshirts, jackets).

Protective gloves.

Safety rain suits.

Safety glasses/goggles.

. Respiratory masks.

Employees shall be responsible for the proper inspection, use and maintenance of
assigned personal protective equipment.

O N W AW

11

Y



Facility Maintenance

Facility Maintenance

Policy
Scheduled maintenance shall be used so far as practical and feasible to ensure the safety,

reliability and availability of structures, equipment and vehicles.

Implementation Tools
A. Facility Maintenance

1. Structures, equipment and vehicles shall be inspected and maintained in accordance
with applicable regulations, codes and manufacturer’s instructions.

2. All personnel shall use work orders to report items in need of maintenance or repair.

3. Maintenance and inspection records shall be maintained on file.

4. All replacement equipment and parts shall meet or exceed the original
manufacturer’s specifications.

B. Housekeeping
1. Maintaining a clean and sanitary workplace is a shared responsibility and requires

team effort.

Accident Investigation and
Records Analysis

Accident Investigation and Records Analysis

Policy
Accidents and injuries can reoccur unless causes are identified and corrected.
All accidents and injuries (including close calls) shall be investigated to identify the cause and

appropriate corrective measures.

Implementation Tools
A. Records Management
The employer shall maintain and periodically review the following records.

Records Maintained By/Location
Employse I};ersonal Exposre City Administrator/City Hall
ecords
Employee Medical Records City Administrator/City Hall
Employee Training Records Safety Committee/City Hall
Reports of Accidents/Injuries City Administrator/City Hall
OSHA 300 Log Posted on all Safety Bulletin Board
. . Posted on Dept. Safety Bulletin
Safety Inspection Reports/Audits Rosatel/
Records at City Hall

12

JILEEN



Accident Investigations Committee Chair/City Hall
Canceled Confined Space Permits | Public Works/Public Works Office
Maintenance Records Each department designated location

B. Reporting of Accidents and Close calls

1. Employees are required to report all accidents and injuries (including close calls) to
their Department Head.

2. OSHA recordable injuries shall be reported to the Department Head. The City
designee shall be responsible for reporting and recording OSHA recordable injuries
(including the processing of workman’s compensation claims and compilation of the
OSHA 300 log) in accordance with applicable regulations.

3. The City Administrator shall report accidents which result in the hospitalization of 3
or more employees and fatalities to the nearest OSHA office within 8 hours.

C. Accident/Injury Investigation

1. The Department Head shall be responsible for promptly investigating all accidents
and injuries (including close calls) to identify cause and appropriate corrective
actions.

2. Form SP-10 may be used to provide general guidelines for determining cause and
appropriate corrective actions.

3. The Department Head shall communicate the results of all investigations to affected
managers, supervisors, employees, and the Safety Committee.

D. Analysis of Accidents and Injuries
1. The Safety Committee shall record and analyze information and statistics on
accidents and injuries (including close calls) to identify recurrent hazards. Form SP-
11 shall be used to complete the analysis.
2. The Safety Committee shall communicate their analysis (including any
recommendations) to the City Administrator, department head and employees.

E. Analysis of Walk-Through Safety Inspections
1. The Safety Committee shall record and analyze information and statistics on the
results of walk-through safety inspections to identify recurrent hazards.

Occupational Medicine
Occupational Medicine

Policy

Employee health and wellbeing shall be monitored through an occupational medicine
program. Results of the program shall be used to determine employee fitness for duty and to
identify and evaluate any medical effects resulting from workplace safety and health hazards.

Implementation Tools
A. North Works Business Health has been designated to provide occupational medicine
services to the City of Eagle Lake.

13

13



B. To facilitate an effective occupational medicine program, the City of Eagle Lake shall
provide North Works Business Health with information about workplace safety and
health hazards, employee job duties and applicable regulations.

C. As required by workplace safety and health hazards and applicable regulations, North
Works Business Health shall perform initial and periodic medical examinations and tests
to evaluate employee health and fitness for duty.

D. Ridgeview Business Health shall communicate the results of medical procedures and
tests to the employees.

E. In accordance with physician/patient confidentiality restrictions, Ridgeview Business
Health shall communicate patient employee medical information to the City
Administrator for the City of Eagle Lake.

F. North Works Business Health shall maintain applicable employee medical records.
Employees shall have access to their medical records; upon request, during normal
business hours, said records shall be released to the employee’s personal physician. Said
records shall also be released to the employee’s designated representative in accordance
with applicable OSHA restrictions and procedures.

Contractor Safety

Contractor Safety

Policy
Qualified Contractors
A. Tt is the policy of the City of Eagle Lake to retain only qualified contractors that have a
reputable record of employee safety, health, and regulatory compliance.

Contractors Duties
A. The contractor shall be responsible for training, maintaining and supervising safety and
health related policies, programs, and work practices in connection with the
performance of contractual work.

B. The contractor’s safety and health program shall comply with all applicable regulations
and shall provide a level of employee protection that is equal to or greater than safety
and health related policies, procedures and work practices implemented by the City of
Eagle Lake.

C. The contractor shall be responsible for furnishing all safety and health-related
equipment necessary for the completion of contracted work.

Duties to Subcontractors

The contractor shall be responsible for communicating safety and health related information to
subcontractors and shall ensure that subcontractors initiate, maintain, and supervise safety and
health related policies, programs and work practices while performing subcontracted work.

14

=R



Imminent Danger
The City of Eagle Lake reserves the right to suspend contracted work that jeopardizes the
safety of the contractors, city employees and community.

Implementation Tools

Exchange of Safety and Health Related Information

Prior to the beginning of contracted work, the City of Eagle Lake project manager/inspector
and the contractor’s job site supervisor shall exchange and review applicable safety and health
related information, procedures, and practices. The information exchange/review shall include:

A.

Hazardous materials (including lead and asbestos containing materials) present at the
work site and to which the contractor’s employees might be exposed. Information
provided to the contractor shall include:

1. Identity and nature of hazardous materials.

2. Potential health hazards.

3. Protective measures.

4. Location of material safety data sheets (MSDS).

Hazardous materials brought into the City of Eagle Lake workplace by the contractor
(including any subcontractors). Information provided to the City of Eagle Lake shall
include:

1. Identity and nature of hazardous materials.

2. Potential health hazards.

3. Protective measures.

4. Location of material safety data sheets (MSDS).

Hazardous energy sources in the City of Eagle Lake workplace. Information provided to

the contractor shall include:

1. Identity and magnitude of hazardous energy sources in the City of Eagle Lake’s
workplace.

2. Host employer’s Lock Out — Tagout Procedures.

OSHA requires an Entry Permit be filled out and kept on file at the City for confined

space entry and work in the City of Eagle Lake workplace. Information provided to and

from the contractor shall include:

1. Identity and location of permit confined spaces.

2. Permit confined space hazards.

3. Entry procedures used by the City of Eagle Lake employees.

4. Confined Space entry procedures to be used by the contractor (including any
subcontractors) shall be discussed and identified.

Policies and practices relating to the use of personal protective equipment. Information
provided to the contractor shall include:
1. City of Eagle Lake’s personal protective equipment policy.

Emergency procedures. Information provided to the contractor shall include:
1. Preferred method of reporting workplace emergencies.

2. Procedures for making emergency telephone calls.

3. Identity and location of hospital.

4. Method used to report workplace emergencies.

5. Identity of fire alarm and evacuation procedures.

Other safety and health related information applicable to contracted work.

15

D



Coordination of Work

The City of Eagle Lake project manager/inspector and the contractor’s job site supervisor shall

coordinate work activities that affect employee safety and health such work activities include:
A.  Shut down of machines and Lockout/Tagout.

B. Entry into permit confined spaces.

Additional Information
Refer to the following documents for additional information and requirements. (When
developed)

A. Contract Documents.

B. Hazard Communication Program.
C. Hazardous Energy Control Lockout/Tagout Program.
D. Permit Confined Space Entry Program.
E. Emergency Action Plan.
F. Personal Protective Equipment Hazard Assessment.
G. Respiratory Protection Program.
H. Hearing Conservation Program.
Employee Information
Employee Information
Policy

Employees shall be provided with adequate and effective safety and health-related information.

Implementation Tools
A. Employee Rights
1. Employees will be informed of their rights under the Occupational Safety and Health
Act by posting the “OSHA Poster.” The OSHA posters shall be posted at designated
safety bulletin boards. Safety Boards are designated in each City building.

B. Workplace Injuries and Illnesses
1. Employees shall be informed of workplace injuries and illness by posting the OSHA
300 log for the previous year between February 1 and April 30 of each year. The
OSHA 300 log shall be posted at all designated safety bulletin boards.

C. Access to Safety and Health Related Information
1. Employees shall be provided access to safety and health related information,
including but not limited to, OSHA standards, material safety data sheets, safety and
health related policies, and procedures. Safety and health related information shall
be available for employees review at Eagle Lake City Hall.

16

YOS



2. The City of Eagle Lake’s Safety Committee shall be responsible for posting (or making
available) the above information.

D. Access to Medical Records
1. Employee medical records are maintained on file at the City of Eagle Lake’s City
Hall. Employees are to contact the City Administrator to access and review their
medical records. Upon request, medical records shall be released to the employee’s
physician.

E. Access to Personal Exposure Records
1. Employee exposure records shall be maintained and are on file at the City of Eagle
Lake’s City Hall. Employees are to contact the City Administrator to access and
review their exposure records. Upon request records shall be released to the
employee’s private physician. Said records shall also be released to the employee’s
designated representative in accordance with applicable OSHA restrictions and
procedures.

F. Access to Training Records
1. Employee training records shall be maintained and are on file at the City of Eagle
Lake’s City Hall. Employees are to contact the City Administrator/City Safety
Committee to access and review their training records.

G. Warning Signs, Labels and Tags
1. Appropriate signs, labels and tags shall be used to communicate workplace hazards
and safety and health related information. Some examples are:

a. Danger signs and Tags: Shall be used in major hazard situations where an
immediate hazard presents a threat of death or serious injury.

b. Caution signs and Tags: Shall be used in minor hazard situations where a non-
immediate or potential hazard or unsafe practice presents a lesser threat of
employee injury.

c. Warning signs and Tags: Shall be used to represent a hazard level between
“Caution” and “Danger”.

d. Safety Instruction Signs: Shall only be used to communicate safety and health-
related information.

Employee Training

Policy

All employees shall be provided with effective safety training and instruction as required by
workplace hazards, employee’s job duties and applicable regulations. Supervisors shall
evaluate the effectiveness of training by observing employee work practices and compliance
with established safety and health related policies, procedures, and practices. Supervisors shall
take appropriate actions to correct skill and knowledge deficiencies.

Implementation Tools
A. New Employees:
All new employees shall be provided with effective safety training and instructions as
required by workplace hazards, employee job duties and applicable regulations. The
training shall be completed before new employees perform their assigned work. New
employee safety training and instruction shall include:
1. Information on safety and health related policies, procedures, and practices.

17

AR



2. Instruction on the identity and nature of workplace safety and health hazards
including control procedures and practices.

3. Instruction on specific job duties including safe work practices.

4. Instruction on emergency procedures.

The training will be documented and kept on file at the City of Eagle Lake’s City Hall.

B. In-Service training of Existing Employees:
All existing employees shall receive initial and refresher training as required by:
1. Applicable regulations.
2. The introduction of new hazards.
3. Procedural changes.
4. Work practice deficiencies.
In-Service training will be scheduled on a monthly basis. Attendance will be taken and
maintained on file at the City of Eagle Lake City Hall.

C. Toolbox and Tailgate Safety Talks
Department Heads shall conduct frequent toolbox and tailgate safety talks to
communicate:
1. Initial safety and health related information.
2. Work-specific hazards and hazard control procedures (job briefings).
3. Hazards associated with non-routine tasks.

D. Training effectiveness shall be evaluated by:
1. Workplace safety inspections.
2. Rate of and type of injuries.
3. Compliance with established policies, procedures, and work practices. Department
Heads shall be primarily responsible for evaluating the effectiveness of employee
training.

Emergency Preparedness
Emergency Preparedness

Policy
The City of Eagle Lake shall prepare for all reasonably foreseeable workplace emergencies.

Implementation Tools
A. Fire and Emergency Prevention Plans (when developed).

B. The City of Eagle Lake shall develop procedures and responsibilities to prevent fires and
other emergencies. This plan shall be known as the Emergency Action Plan (when
developed).

1. Emergency Equipment and Egress
a. Emergency equipment, including exits, fire extinguishers, first aid kits, emergency
eye wash stations, emergency showers, and emergency lights shall be installed,
inspected, and maintained in accordance with applicable regulations.
b. Procedures for the inspection and maintenance of emergency equipment shall be
established in the Fire and Emergency Prevention Plan.
2. Employee Emergency Action Plan

18

1%



a. Procedures to be followed by employees in the event of a fire or other
workplace emergency shall be established in the Emergency Action Plan.
b. Employee Training
i. Employees shall be trained in assigned emergency response actions and
duties in accordance with applicable regulations. The information and training
include:
ii. Actions and duties in the Emergency Action Plan.
iii. Fire Prevention and the use of portable fire extinguishers.
iv. First Aid.

C. Emergency Response
The following agencies have been designated to respond to an emergency within the
City of Eagle Lake.

Fire Department: 911 / Eagle Lake Fire Department
Ambulance/Hospital: 911 / Mayo Clinic Health Systems
Police/Sheriff: 911 / Blue Earth County Sheriff’s Department

Local emergency response agencies shall be informed of workplace safety and health
hazards in accordance with applicable regulations.

The local fire department has toured hazard areas within the City of Eagle Lake and has
trained in emergency procedures.

Annual Program Audit
Annual Program Audit

Policy
The effectiveness of the AWAIR Program shall be assessed by a biannual audit.

Implementation Tools
The Safety Committee shall perform an annual audit of the AWAIR Program. The audit shall be

conducted in December of each year.

The goal of the audit shall be to improve overall program effectiveness by identifying specific
needs and deficiencies. Specific recommendations for improving the program shall be made
through updated goals and objectives. Form SP-9 shall be used to complete the audit.

The Safety Committee shall prepare a written audit report by the second Tuesday in February
of each year. The results of the audit will be presented to all City Employees, City
Administrator, and AWAIR.

19

R



Approval of AWAIR Program

Safety Committee Approval

| APPROVAL

Date Approved by City Council: April 1, 2024

Public Works Director, Andrew Hartman
Safety Committee Member

Deputy Clerk, Kerry Rausch
Safety Committee Member

City Administrator, Jennifer Bromeland

20



74

<\

‘yyeap Jo Aunlul
ur ynsai Aepy “Ainful Ajipog Jaujo Jo sanssi Apog
ul dn pjing Jeay pue suing [ewlay} asnes Aepy

uonelpel
Buiziuol-uou JaYI0 pue SABMOIDIN

"yiesp
10 ssau|| asned Ae|y ‘aseasip asned Aepy

sjusbe Jo swsiueblo |eaibojoig

“yieap Jo Anful
ui )nsai Ay "spiezey yjieay pue Ajajes ays gol
2ziubooal 0} AJIjige SJaxiom Yyim asapaiul Aepy

Bunybi

“yieap 4o Aunful ul ynsal
Ke\ “spiezey snouss Jayjo Jo/pue ‘swynbus
quawdesjua ‘ouaydsowie ulejuod Aepy

saoeds paulyuo)

"yyeap Jo Aunfur ur jnsas Aepy
"liey Jo ‘duy ‘dijs 0} Jaxiom 10 ssau||l asned Aefy

SJUSLUUOIIAUS 19AN

“eluLaylodAy Jo/pue a)iqisols asned ke

SJUSWUOIIAUS P|OD

“yieap Jo Aunlul pakejap
asneo Aew sasSED SNoUSS '8X04]S jeay Jo/pue
‘uonsneyxa jeay ‘sdwesd jeay asned Aepy

SJUSLWIUOIIAUS JOH

‘yieap Jospue ‘Aunful ‘ssau||l asnes Aepy

SJUBUILIBILOD IIY

"seunul/SjuspIode 0} sNguIued Agalay)
PUEB ‘UOIJEIUNLILLOD Yim a1auaul Aejy Buueay
Jo ss0| Jo/pue ‘anbije} ‘ssans asned Aepy

9SION

SAYVZVH TTVLININNOYIANI

(prezey Apuspi)
piezeH JO uoneosoT] puy 82inosg

wJiey |enuajod

piezeH |enusjod

Juasaid §|

(M

:9)eq

:Ag poajidwon

uonesadQealy

:SUOI}SOd P3joayy

:Qjioe4

‘suone|nbas ajgeoydde yjm soueploade Ul payiuap! spiezey || uo Guiuies) pue uonewlojul aafojdwa 10) apinold “suoljeinbal sjqeolidde yum sOUBpPIOI2E Ul PaljUSp! SPIEZeY || JO |0JU0D o)
apinoid pue ajenjens “aoe|diom sy} ul Juasaid aq o) A9y Jo Juasaid S| Jey) piezey Yoes Jo UoI}edo] pue 221nos Ajuap| “aoe|d yiom ayj ul juasaid aq o} Ajay)) Jo juesaid ale jey) spiezey asoy (p) X%98YD

AYOLN3IANI QUVZVH L-dS WO

aye a|be3 jo A1



A4

<KXk

“9AISOLI02 10/pUB
‘aAIoBal ‘S|qBLWILWE]) ‘01X0) 8q Aew seD) “(seb o)
pinbi|) ones uoisuedxa YbIH “alqisouy ssned Aey

spinby| o1usbolun

"salwny
Injuuey aonpoid Aepy “suing [euuay) asned ey

s|ela]ew usyjow Jo JoH

‘yjeap Jo ‘sabueyo onouab
‘SUOIJEULIOJBp ‘sSaul|l ul Ynsal Aepy "Jooue)

suabouioled umouy

"S]08jap YHIq SSned 0} mouy
‘waysks anonpoidal o} Aunfui Jo/pue Buluosiod
pes| 21U0JYD JO SJNOE SSNED 0} UMOUY S| PEST

s|eusjew Buiuieluoo pea

"BLUOIIBYJOSAW pue ‘1soued
Bun| ‘siso}sagse asned 0} UMOUY S| SOISagsy

sjesjew Buiuiejuod sojsaqsy

"SSaUYOIS
uolnjeIpel pue suIng Uoielpes asnes Aepy

S[elsjeW aAIIOE0IPEY

‘yjeap
10 ssau|| asneo Aeyy "aseasip asned Ay

swsiuebio/sjuabe Buisneo
2sEasIp 10 S|ElS}eW SNooaju|

‘Yiesp

10 ‘Aunful ‘ssaujj asned Ae|\ "@AIS01I0D JO/pue
2IX0} ‘9AIjOBA) ‘S|qELILUEBY ‘01X0] 3] ABW SBD
"g[ISSIW B W03 Jo/pue ainjdni Aew JepuljAn

sosseb passaldwo)

MEET
10 ‘Aunlul ‘ssau|| 8SneD Jo/pue ‘SSoUEISNS
19430 yyum AJus|oIA JoBal ‘[BJaW SpoLI0d KB\

S30UBISgNS SAISOLI0D

"yjeap Jo ‘Aunful ‘ssauj|l 8sneo Jo/pue
S9OUEB)SANS JBYI0 Yyum Afjus|oin Joeal Aep

SSOUBISUNS SA0BSY

‘yjeap Jo
‘Aanful ‘ssau|) J0/pue uoisojdxa/ally asned Aepy

s2ouBISgns a|qewwe|d

‘yyeap Jo ‘Aunful ‘ssauj asned Aepy

S20UBSqNS 2IX0 |

STIVIHIILVIN SNOQYVZVH

(psezEY Ajuspi)
piezeH JO uOl}e207 puy 92In0g

wiey jenuajod

piezeH |euajod

juasald J|

(M




€c

‘yjeap Jo Aunlur ut
ynsal1 Aejy ‘ainsodxa/suing [ed1WAYD pue ‘suing
|eLLIay} ‘'SUoISEIE ‘suolelade| asned Ay

(s|eo1wayd pue ‘alygesy
‘sjoelgo dieys ‘6°9) spiezey puey

"yeap Jo Anfui uj ynsal Aey “(suing/ainsodxe
|EQIWAYD PUE ‘SUINg [BULBY} ‘'SINo
‘6'9) ook} 0} saun(ul Jo ssaupul|q asneo Aepy

(sjeoiwayo pue b [njwiey
‘sojoiued Buifyy “6-9) spiezey aoeyei

‘Yiesp
10 Aunfur ur ynsai Aepy "¥onuis aq pinoo JXION

(peay 01 sdwngysioalgo
Buie; ‘6-8) spiezey peaH

‘yiesp
10 Aunlful ul ynsal Aejy “2J14 J0/PUE UOIND0J}93|T

SPJO2 UOISUSIX®
pue juswdinba |eouloale ajgeHod

‘yeap
10 Aunfur ui ynsai Kepy 211 JO/PUB UOINO0I3[T

uswdinba |eoujo8|e paxid

‘Yiesp
10 Aunfur ur ynsas Aepy “uoisojdxa |eolueyoa

seb Jo
‘1o)em ‘Weals e - S|9SSaA ainssald

‘saunful aks/aoe}
asneo Aepy seoiued Bulk)y ul ynsas Aew asn

Buiues|o 1oy Jie passaidwon)

‘salnful aAe/aoe} asned Aeyy "spojdxs
Aew [2aypn “sefoiued BuilAy ul synsal asn

slapullb aniseIqY

“yreap Jo Aunfur uijnsas kepy
'SUOIIND0J}03]8 Jo/pue ‘suoneindwe ‘sainjoel)
‘SUOISBIQE ‘Ssuoijelaoe| asneo Aew asn

s|00} Jamod pue pueH

‘yieap Jo Aunfur ui ynsas Aepy ‘sued
Buinow usamjaq Jybneo awooaq Aew Ja)IOAA

fsuiyoew Buinow Jo Buneloy

‘yyeap Jo Aunfur u ynsal Aeyy ‘||ej Aew JaXIOpA

swioye|d paplenbun

‘Yieap 10 Anlui ui
ynsal ey “[ies 10 ‘duy ‘dijs o) Jexiom asned Ae\

sajoy Jo sbuiuado Jooj4

"yyeap Jo Anfur ui sBuipug| 1o
ynsas Aepy “l1es Jo “‘duy ‘dijs 0} Joyiom asned Aepy | ‘SJIEIS ‘S100|) pasann|o Jo Aiaddils 1opn
SAYVZVH 1VIISAHd

(prezey Ajpuapi)
piezeH JO uoesoT] puy 22inosg

weH jenusajod

piezeH |epuajod

juasaid §l

(M




ve

‘yeap Jo Anfur ui jnsal
Ael a4 B ul paddes) awooaq Aew SISMION

ue|d 100} Xa|dW 0D JO/PUE S}IXa pajwl]

‘yjeap Jo Aunfur u ynsas Aeyy ‘1slqo Buljes e Agq
¥onJis aq pinoo aako|dw3 “|iey pinod juawdinbg

suieyo pue ‘sbuljs ‘seuelo ‘s}sioH

"yjeap Jo Lunful ui ynsas A\ “spiezey ||e} pue
duy “‘dijs Jospue ‘1oslqo Buijie) ‘aiiy ul ynsal Aepy

abeliols |eus1g

‘yyeap Jo Lunful u ynsas Aeyy "auiy e ayubi
PINOD "SWINQ [BWLIBL) SAIS828) P|N02 JS}IOM

juswdinba/saoeuns J0H

‘Yieap 40 Anlul ul ynsas Aepy sued
Buinow uaamiaq Jybneo awoosaq Aew JaxIopn

sJ0AaAu0D MaIos pue ‘uieyd ‘jeg

*suing/ainsodxa [e2IWaYD Ul Jnsal os|e
Ael\ "SaInjoBl} JO/PUB SUOIBI20E] 9SNED AR

(syoslgo
Buijey 1o Buijjol "6'8) spiezey 1004

‘Yieap Jo Aunfur u
Jnsal Aey ‘ainsodxa/suing |Bo1WBYD pue ‘suing
|eulay} ‘suciselge ‘suoljelade] asned Aepy

(sjeoiwayo pue ‘aliypesy

s109lqo dieys “6°2) spiezey 0si0|

panunuod ‘'SQYVZVH VO

ISAHd

(prezey Ayyuapi)
piezeH JO uoI}Ed0T puy 921n0S

wJeH [enuajod

piezeH |enjusjod

uasaid J|

(M




G¢

‘SjuapIooe pue saunlul
0} a)nquiuod Aepy -enbijes pue ssaljs asned Aepy

SHIYs s|gnop
yiom o} patinbal aq Aew saafojdw]

"SjuspIooe pue saunlul
0} aInguiuod Aely "enbiie} pue ssals asned Aepy

a|npayds Jiys Bunejol 10 papusixa
ue ylom Ajuanbaly seakoldwg

NHOM

1dIHS

"Ayjigesip Jojpue Aunfui ui jnsas Aeyy -sjuol
pue ‘suopusa} ‘sajosnwi 0} saunlul asnes Aepy

gol ayy 4o} paubisap
10U 31E Y2IYm ‘S|00] asn SIaIOAN

‘Aupgesip Jojpue Ainful up ynsas Kepy “sjuiof
pue ‘suopus) ‘ssjosnw o} saunful asnes Aepy

SuoIaXd
puey [nj2oioy asn Ajauinos sJoxJON

‘Ayjgesip Jospue Aunful ui ynsal Aepy “sjulol
pue ‘suopusa} ‘sajosnul 0} saunful asnes Aepy

Buiy Aneay juanbaly
paisisseun ul abebus siayIop

‘Ajjigesip Jospue Aunful ui ynsal Aepy “sjulol
pue ‘suopusaj ‘sajosnw 0} saunful asnes Aepy

juswdinba Jo
5100} Buneligia asn Ajaunnold siayIop

‘Ayjigesip Jo/pue Anfur ui ynsas ey “sutol
pue ‘suopus} ‘sajosnw o} saunfu asned Aepy

alnjsod piemime
10 paxyj e uiejuiew A|auino. SISyIop

‘Aupigesip Joypue Anful ui ynsas Kepy “sjutof
puUE ‘suopus} ‘sejosnuwl 0} saunful asnes Aep

SPU023s (F UIYIIM UOiowW Jo usened
10 awes ay) wioyad Ajunnod SISHIoN

SAYVZVH JINON

09y3

(psezey Apuspr)
piezeH jO uones0T puy 921nog

wJeH |enuajod

piezeH |enuajod

asaid Ji

(M




9¢

"yjeap Jo Aunfur ui ynsas Ay “|ies
pino2 aakojdw3 “aul| Jemod }0Bju0D pinod woog

syonJ] 1| |else sjesado seafojdwg

‘Yesp
10 Aunful ul jnsal Ay "SjuapIooe JB|ndIysp

syIpioyl sresado seakojdwg

"Yjesp
J0 Ainful ur ynsal A\ "SJUSpPIOJE JBINDOIUSA

(012 ‘syonJ} ‘siapeo| pus ‘6°9)
wawdinba Aneay sjesado seafojdwg

‘yeap Jo Anfur ui
ynsal Aepy -aioiyan e Aq 3onuis oq ABL JSMIOAN

juawdinba Aneay 0y Aywixoid
9s0J0 Ul yJom wiopad seafojdwg

“yyeap Jo Anfur ul
1nsal Aepy "S[01USA B Aq onuls aq Aew JS3IONN

SpeolJ/s}aalls
uo Jiom wuoped sesfoldw]

“Yieap
10 Anfur ul ynsal Aepy “ul-aned Aew youal |

Sayoual) pue SUOEABOXS
ui yJom wiopad seakoldwg

“yyeap Jo Aunfur ui ynsai Aey “j|ey Aewu 19O

seoeyNs pajeAs|e pap.ienbun
woJ} yiom wioyuad seafoldwg

“yjeap Jo Aunlui ur ynsais
Aej\ spiezey snouas Jayjo Jo/pue juaynbus
quawdesue ‘ousydsowe ulejuod Aepy

saoeds
pauluod Jwiad Jajus seafojdwg

“yieap Jo Aunful u ynsas Aepy "uonnooIOS|3

uswdinba oo
uo @oueusUIEW Wiouad seakojdwg

‘yeap 1o Ainfui u ynsal Aepy “sped
Buinow usamiaq Jybned awooaq Aew JS3IONN

saulyoew uawdinba uo adsueusjuEW
wJopad 1o ao1nss saakoldw]

‘yIBap pue ssauj|i ul jnsal Aepy
‘wa)sAs anonpoidal 03 Aunfui Jo/pue Buluosiod
pe?| 21UCJYD JO SJNOE SNED O} UMOUY SI PEST

s|elaew Buiuiejuod pes| uo
plem Jo ‘Ino ‘pullb ‘pues ssakojdwg

‘yiesp pue
ssou||l ul ynsal Aeyy "BWOISYJOSSLW PUE ‘18oUED
Bun| ‘siso}sagse asned 0} UMOUY Si SOJSagsy

sojsaqse
aje|nsdeosus Jo arowal seakojdwg

‘Yieap Jo ‘Aunful ‘ssauj asned Aep

s|eoiwayd
snopiezey asn/a|puey saako|dwg

SAYVZVH A31V13d MHOM

(pisezey Ajpuapl)
piezeH JO uoijed0T] puy 221nog

wJieH jeuajod

plezeH |enuajod

Juasald 4

(M




LC

)

“yieap Jo Aunfur ui
Jnsal Aepy "jeusjew Bulfyy Jo/pue ‘uoNI0I03|3
‘uoisojdxa/aly ul ynsal Aew saunjie} Juawdinby

wswdinba pue
saulyoew paxi} ajeltado saakojdw3

‘yjeasp Jo
‘Knfur ‘ssaujp ui nsal Ay |EOILISYD SAISOLI0D
10 21X0} B 0} 2insodxa Jo/pue ‘uoisojdxe ‘a4

S|E2ILIBYD SNOpJBZBY SA|OAUI
1Y) sessao0.d [ouco seakoldw]

‘yyeap Jo Aunfur ui ynsas Aepy “||es Aewu 13O

spjoyess Jlo/pue
sloppe| Wouyy yom wiopad saafojdw]

"yeap Jo funfui ui ynsas Aejy ‘uonno0I083

juswdinba |eolyos)e abeyon
ybiy Jeau Jo uo ylom saakodw]

‘Bunesy
10 s50| Jo/pue ‘enbije) ‘ssalls asned Aey

juswdinba
pue s|00} Asiou sjesado saafojdw]

"yjeap pue ssauj|l
ul ynsal kel "AgH 10 AIH 01 pasodxa aq ey

spinyy Apoq Jayjo pue poojq yim
10BJUOD 8S0|0 OlUI 3w saafoldwg

‘punom ainjpund Jo ‘sdesos
N B SOAIS02I JS3IOM JI SNUE)S) Ul Jnsal Aey

yseJ} 1o |10S yUm
JOBJUOD 2S0|0 0juUl BWod saakojdw]

‘Yyieap Jo ‘Aunlur ‘'ssau)!
ui ynsal Ay “piezey uoisojdxa/al4 ‘sheids
puE s}siw 21x0} 0} pasodxa aq Aew SIaNIONN

Bunuied Aeids wiopad saafoldw3

‘yyeap Jo ‘Aunful
‘ssaul|l ul ynsal Aey ‘1snp pes| Jojpue Isnp
eol|is 9|qesidsal 0} pasodxa aq ABW SISNJOM

Bunse|q snselge wiopad seakojdwg

“yieap Jo ‘Aunfur ‘ssauji
u1 nsal A\ "sewnj [Bjaw 21x0} 0} pasodxs aq
Kew s1axI0/\ "UoIIN001303|] "ucisojdxa pue ali4

Buizeiq pue
‘Buino ‘Buipjem wiopad sesfoldw]

"yieap Jo Aunfur ui ynsal Aeyy "paind0i1o8|e
Jayiom - aul| Jamod B JOBJUOD Pjnod woog
1o8lgo Buljje} e Aq yoniis aq pinod JaXIOM

S]SIOy pue saueld
ajigow/paxiy ajelado seafojdw3

P

anujuod ‘SAYVZVH A3LV1IH YHOM

(psezey Apuspr)
piezeH JO uoies0T puy 821n0g

wJieH [enuajod

piezeH |eljusjod

asaid i

(M




8¢

<X

SAYVZVH ¥3H1O

“yeap Jo Aunfur ul

Jnsal Aepy spiezey awdinba Buinow Jo/pue
‘|eouyos|a ‘||ey ‘auly ‘Juswyinbue ‘Juswdesjus
‘ouaydsowie ue o} pasodxa aq ey

sanosal wiopuad
0] Ainp e aney seafojdwae pajeubiseqg

‘yieap Jo ‘Aunlul
‘'ssau||l Ul Jnsal A\ "S|BDIWAYD SAIS0LI0D IO
‘01X0] ‘@AIjoBal ‘B|qEwWE] 0) pasodxa aq Aepy

s||ids |eolwayd snoplezey 0} puodsal
0] finp e aAey saakojdwa pajeubisag

“yieap Jo Anlui
ul }nsal KA.y "ayowWs 21X0}/0Y JO uoneeyul
3y} J0o/puE suINg [ewlay} ul nsal Aey

sall ysinbunxa
0] Ainp e aAey saakojdwae pajeubisag

‘yjeap pue ssau||l
ur ynsal ke "AgGH 1o AJH 0} pasodxa ag Ae|y

¥do/pie sy apiroid
o} finp e aney ssakojdwa pejeubiseq

s3lLna

ISNOJS3H ADNIOUINT 33A0TdINT

(psezRYy Ayuspl)
piezeH JO uoij}edoT] puy 921nog

ulleH |enjusljod

pliezeH |jenusaljod

juasald j|

(M




6¢

<3

SAYVZVH ¥3H10

(psezRY AjpUspl)
piezeH JO uonjesoT] puy 92inosg

wueH jenuajod

plezeH jenuajod

Juasald )

(M




FORM SP-2 SAFETY INSPECTION CHECKLIST

This checklist provides general guidance for the identification and correction of common work place hazards. It is not all-inclusive. Draw a

line through those items that do not apply.

Check (V) all unsatisfactory items/conditions and indicate location if applicable. Correct those unsatisfactory items/conditions that you are
capable of correcting. Identify those items/conditions that need further action on reverse side. Note any new hazards. Review completed
checklist with supervisor. Supervisors are to schedule corrective actions as required and submit completed checklist to safety committee.

Postings

OSHA poster
OSHA 300 (post 2/1 to 4/30 of each year)
Hazards identified by signage
Permit confined spaces signed
Non-potable water identified by signage
Floor load limits identified by signage
No smoking areas identified by signage
Emergency telephone numbers posted
Escape routes/exits identified by signage
Emergency equipment identified by signage
NFPA 704 signs posted

Written Programs: Available To Employees

Hazard Communication Program

Respiratory Protection Program

Hearing Conservation Program

Hazardous Energy Control (Lo/To) Program

Permit Confined Spaces Program

Infection Control Program

Fire Prevention/Emergency Action Plan

Occupational Medicine Program
Tools/Equipment

Condition of electrical cords

Condition of hand/power tools

Condition of abrasive grinders

Air nozzles - pressure reduced to 30 psi

Power tools - point of operation guarded
Electrical

Breakers/panels identified
Boxes/panels closed/covered
Exposed conductors guarded
Lights guarded/protected
Condition of extension cords
Circuits properly grounded
Fixed Machinery/Equipment

Belts/pulleys guarded
General maintenance
Disconnects provided/identified

Equipment properly grounded

Material Handling

Condition of hoists/cranes

Condition of slings/chains

Condition of conveyors - trip line functional
Condition of fork lifts

Material Storage

Material neatly stacked and stable

Shelves organized - no falling object hazard
Accumulations of Class A combustibles
Aisle clear and free from obstructions
General housekeeping

Hazardous Materials

Proper containers
Containers labeled

- MSDS available

Proper storage

Flammables stored in approved cabinets
Incompatibles separated

Proper storage of compressed gas cylinders
Flammable waste - containers emptied daily
Damaged/deteriorated ACM

Working Surfaces/Housekeeping/Sanitation

Aisle/floors/stairs kept clear/clean/dry
General housekeeping

Floor openings - covered/guarded
Platforms/stairs guarded by railing
Proper waste disposal
Restrooms/locker rooms - clean/sanitary
Eating areas - clean/sanitary

Ladders/Scaffolds

Ladders - condition/proper use
Fixed ladders - condition/fall protection
Scaffolds - condition/proper use

Confined Space Entry Equipment

Personal monitors - availability/calibration
Retrieval equipment - availability/condition

30

O



Emergency Equipment

First aid kit - in place/completely stocked
Availability of persons trained in F.A./CPR
Fire extinguishers - in place/charged

Fire alarm operates when activated

Eye washes/showers - accessible/functional
Emergency lights - proper operation

Exits - accessible/not blocked

SCBA’s/PPE - availability/condition

PPE: Condition/Storage

Respirators

Hard hats

Facel/eye protectors

Gloves

Protective footwear

Protective clothing

Electrical protective equipment
Personal fall protective equipment

Safe Work Practices: Employees

Use proper lockout/tagout procedures

Use proper confined space entry procedures
Use suitable personal protective equipment
Barricade hazardous work areas

Guard temporary floor openings

Use proper excavation/trenching procedures
Use personal fall protective equipment

Use GFI's

Vehicles/Mobile Equipment

Tires/brakes/steering/lights

General maintenance

Proper operation of special equipment
First aid kit - in place/completely stocked
Fire Extinguishers - in place/charged

Employee Medical/Exposure Records

Available for employee review

Describe Other Unsatisfactory Items/Conditions and/or New Hazards

1.

2.

3.

4,

5.

Summary Of Unsatisfactory Items That Need Further Action
Item Location

ArealVehicle Inspected:

Conducted By: Date:

31

A\



FORM SP-3 REPORT OF AN UNSAFE CONDITION

Instructions to employees: Briefly describe the location and nature of the unsafe condition. Identify any possible
corrective actions. Sign/date the report. Submit report to your immediate supervisor.

To be completed by employee reporting the unsafe condition

Location:

Describe unsafe condition:

Suggested corrective actions:

Reported by: Date:

To be completed by work unit supervisor

Received by: Date:

Suggested corrective actions taken

Referred to safety committee
Comments/actions taken:

To be completed by safety committee

Date reviewed/acted upon:

Recommendation of safety committee:

Corrective actions initiated by safety committee

Corrective actions referred to City Administrator for review/initiation

To be completed by City Administrator

Date acted upon:

Actions taken:

32

RPN



FORM SP-4 HAZARD EVALUATION AND ELIMINATION/CONTROL
WORKSHEET

This checklist provides general guidance for the evaluation and elimination/control of workplace safety and health hazards. It is not
all inclusive.

Use this worksheet to identify how hazards identified in the workplace hazard survey will be eliminated or controlled. (The worksheet
may also be used to analyze specific operations or areas). Identify the source and location of each hazard in column 1. Identify the
cause and severity of the hazard in column 2. Identify the means/methods of hazard elimination/control in column 3.

Hazard Hazard Methods/Means Of Hazard
Source/Location Evaluation Elimination/Control
Identify cause and severity of |  Identify means and methods that will be used to eliminate or
hazard. control the hazard.
Include results of personal Consider hazard elimination, engineering controls,
monitoring, administrative controls, procedures,
if applicable. work practices, employee training, and personal protective
equipment.
Facility: Areal/Operation:
Affected Positions: Compiled By:
Date:

33



1O

:obed

N

2%

2INSEI\ DAlJUDADIH

asnen

piezeH

dajs qor

:93eq

SISATVNVY QAVZVH 90r §-dS WO

:Ag pajonpuon

se]

"SUOIIONJISUI PUE UOIJELLIOUI [BUCIIPPE 10} "SISA[BUY PIEZEH gor 'L Z0E Uoiealiand YHSO 01 Jajey suofonisul



:SjUsaWIWoD

(uaosad) (wdd)
Aypiwuny () (v-ap) (saipuea-j00y) BPIXOUON |  (usoisd)
anle|ey aimeladwsa] | |9Aa7 9SION lena Wb uonejuaA | 13740 % uoqied uabAxp
Aipiuny
ainjesadwa] 9SION Bunybin uoiles07

SjuBUIWEBIUOY BUIOQTY

:91eQ

:Ag pajonpuorn

:Aj1oe Jo awepN

"@AISN[OUI || JOU SI }] “SpJezey 20.|d YI0M UOLILWIOD JO UoIjedIijuap! ay} Joy aouepinb |esauab sapinoid Isi3oayo siyl

11dNV TVLN3INNOYIANT JOOANI

9-dS WO

Ge

IS



A

:Ag pajonpuos Buijdwesg :suoijepuawiwoday
(13d)
Jwi ainsodx3 ajgissiuniag ainsodx3 aakojdw3 [enjoy pajdwes asuelsqng

a1y uj pajos|09 pajdwes (saamy) ajey mojd (sepnuiw) awnl awl] JaquinN

uolelu32ucH Jjunowy aosueisqng AWINjOA uonesqiied uoneing dolg uels sjdwesg
:poyloN sishAjeuy IBIPA\ UOIFI3Y|0)
:abuey/sbumeg :(synsal pue ajep) uoneiqijen
:ON @l pue a21aaq bBundwesg :adA] sjdwesg
:SUOIJBAIASQ/SIUdWIWIOD :09fojdwig Ag pasn Jojeaidsay jo adA)
:Ajipluny -laquinN SS
aAje|ay :aamjesadwa] :9jeq aafojdwz
:uonjesado :eafojdwig

‘ealy 10

juswuedag :Apoey

ONIMOLINOIN FAINSOdX3 TVNOSH3d 40 SLINS3IA L-dS WO



FORM SP-8 CERTIFICATION OF EMPLOYEE TRAINING
Title of Training
Session:
Name of Date:
Facilitator:
Location: Start End
Time: Time:
TRAINING SESSION OVERVIEW
AV Material:
(If Used)
Handout:
(If Provided To Participants)
Topics Addressed Facilitator Notes

37

A



ATTENDEES

Name
(Employee Signature)

Department

38

¢



6¢

a9

‘wesboid yyesy pue

Kjejes sy} abeuew pue juswajdwi
0} AleSSa0au Sa2IN0Ssal |[EUSJEW pue
uewINY 2SO0y} PaRIWWOD sey A)o sy

‘saakojdwse pue ‘siosinadns
‘siebBeuew 0} pajeoIuNWILLIOD

usaq aAey saonoeld pue ‘sainpadoid
‘saoijod pajejal Alejes "saonoeld pue
‘sainpaosoud ‘saoljod paje|al yjjeay
pue fjajes paydope sey A0 syl

‘saafojdwa

pue ‘siosinuadns ‘siabeuew

0} PJEJIUNLIIOD USaQ SBY JUSWSIE]S
(Ao1j0d 10) UOISIA JuSWSlElS

(Aa1jod o) uoisiA pajejal yjeay

pue fjajes e pajdope sey Ao sy

‘uonedoiued

gakojdwe sabeinoous jey}
(d1vmy) weiboid uyesy pue Aajes
usUM aAloE0Id PUB BAIJOBYS UB
pasiopua pue pajdope sey A0 ay|

Juawipiwwo?) Ao L

ssauaAnoayg weiboid anoidw)| o] uaye] ag ued
Jey] suondy pue sarpuadyaq du10ads Ajpuap)

(Juajjaoxz) (urey) (s00d)
] % l ON S9A
(M (M)
SSOUdAIO3T 93¢|d U]

jJuswa|g weiboud

“JUSLBl 8y} JO SSBUBAIDSYS aU) saoidwi 0}
USHE} 8 UED JBY) SUOHOR puEB Saouaioysp aoads Auapl (€) pUB ‘SSSUSAIJ0aYS ||BISA0 S JUBWSIS By} sjewnss (z) ‘aoe|d ul siJuaLaja ay] Jou Jo Jaylaym auluualap () ‘o) jJuawsale weiboid yoes Japisuod
“aANISN|OUI || 10U S }| 'ssauanipaya weiboid yyesy pue Ajejes Gunenjens Joj souepinb |esousb sapinoid joaysyJom siyL

1IFHSHMHOM 1IaNV NVHO0¥d HLTVIH ANV AL3dVS 6-dS W&Od



‘sbuyesw
yels ul way epuabe ue se yyeay pue
Aiajes @oe|d spom sapnjoul Ao sy

"SUOIJOR JIay} JO} 8|(BIUN0I2E p|ay
a1e pue saoioe.d pue ‘sainpadoid
‘saioljod ‘pajejal Aajes yum

Aldwoo o} pasnbai ale saako|dwa
pue ‘siosinadns ‘siabeuepy

“foljod soueldwod weiboid

fejes e Buioiojus pue bundope Aq
Agelunoooe paubisse sey Ao sy

‘saljljiqisuodsal

pajejal yjeay pue Ajajes

paubisse }9aw 0} saako|dws pue
‘slosinadns ‘siabeuew Jo) spoylewl
pue suesw papinoid sey A0 sy

‘saafojdwsa pue ‘siosinuadns
‘siebeuews Joj saniqisuodsal paje|al
yjeay pue Ajajes (pajesiunwiwod
pue paysijqejsa) sey Ao ay |

SSauaAnoayg weiboud anoidw| o] usye] ag ue)
JEey] Suonody pue saloualdyaq syloadg Apuap)

(jusjeox3) (vey) (100d)
S € L ON SOA
(M (M
SSOUDAII0DT 22k|d U]

juswag wesboud

\ DD




\&\

‘Buiuiesy pue ‘uonebiyw

piezey ‘suoljoadsul pue SjUSLISSasse
piezey aoe|d yJom '0} pajiwil| jou

1ng Buipnjoul ‘yyeay pue Ajajes aoeid
yom o} Bujuiepad s1ayew (e ul (ndul
sakojdwa S)101j0S PUB) JUSLUBAJOAUI
safojdwa Joy sapinoid Ao ay |

‘weliboud

yjeay pue Ayajes ayj pasiopua
aney (aniejuasaidal pajeubisap
118y} Jo) saakojdw3 “wesboud

yleay pue A19)es Ul JUSWAAJOAUI pue
1ndui sakojdwa 1oy sapiroid Ao ay |

juawanjoau| ashojdwy ‘g

"suoissas Buiuiesy

pue sbueaw Ajejes ul 9|0 anjoe
pue 9|qISiA B a)e) 0) siosinedns
pue siabeuew sannbai A0 ay |

SsoudAoayg weiboid anoidwi| 0] usye] ag ue)
Jey] suoljoy pue salouaioyaq duoadg Ajuap)

(uayfaox3)

S

(urey)

€

(s00d)

ON

S9A

(M

SSOUaAOaYT

(M

aoe|d U]

juswa|3 weiboid




‘saafojdwsa pue ‘siosiuadns
‘siabeuew 0} paje2IUNLUILLOD

aJE SaNjIAo. S3IWWO0D

fajeg ‘siseq pajnpayos e uo sjoswl
sap1wwod Ajejes ‘sanjoalqo pue
s|eof paulep sey sapiwwod A9jes
‘@900 Ajajes anjoeoid pue
anj0aY8 ue paysiiqe)sa sey Ajo syl

‘snjels Aed ul

saakojdwa yyim Jo/pue sinoy Bupjom
|ewuou Buunp suolssas Buiulel pue
sbuiyeaw Ajajes sajnpayas Ao ay |

'SUONIPUOD IO
sjoe ajesun Buipodal Joj Juswsseley
10 uoijelje}al 0} pajoalgns jou

ale saakojdw3 "suoipuod Guppiom
ajesun podal 0} SuBaW dAIjoYS Ue
yum saakojdwa papinoid sey Ay ay

ssauaAoayg weibold anosdw] o] udye] ag uen
Jey] suonoy pue salouaionaq auioadg Apuap]

(Juajpax3)

S

(1ref)

€

(400d)

ON

SaA

(M

SSOUDAII9YT

(M

aoe|d u|

juawajg wesboid

DD




\ B

"SUOI}IpUOd

puE S]oB 3jesun 1081100 Jo/pue
yodal seakojdwa pue siosinuadns
3UI-1SIY SUINOJ JO JISBW B SY

‘saafo|dwa

pue ‘siosinadns ‘siabeuew

0] PajesIuNWWOD ale SYNsay
‘SUOIIPUOD 3jesun pue Sjoe ajesun
Ayuapi 0} pajonpuod ale suoloedsul
fajes ybnouyy-yiem juanbaig

‘saafo|dwa

pue ‘siosinadns ‘sisbeuew 0}
PoIEDIUNLULLIOD 3JE S})NSay "paunuap!
2Je sjonpoud |eoIWBYD puUe ‘saujyoew

‘sassao0.d mau Aq pasod spiezeH

‘'saako|dwa

pue ‘siosinuadns ‘siabeuew

0] PaJEdIUNWIWOD Usaq aAeYy
s)nsay ‘spiezey yjeay pue Alpjes
20e|d sJom ||e Ayjuapl 0] pajonpuod
uaaq sey AsAIns D1jBWL)SAS v

jonu0) piezey g

SSaUdAdaY ] welboid anoidw] 0] uaye] ag uen
jeyl suonoy pue saiouaioaq suioadg Aiuapi

(jusya0x3) (s1eg) (100d)
S € L ON SAA
(M) (M
SSauaAoay3 ade|d U]

juswa|g wesboid




L

‘pamainal Ajjesipolsad si se asodind
papuajul sy Buyaaw ul saPaye

s| weiboid yoe3 suonenbas yHSO
s|qeoidde pue ‘seinp qol sakojdwa
‘spiezey aoe|d yiom Aq pasinbal

se (saakojdwsa pue ‘siosinuadns
‘siabeuew o0} pajesunwuwod

pue) pajuswa|dwi uasq aney
swelboid yyeay pue Ajajes uspupn

‘spiezey yyeay pue faes aoed
Niom 1921109 Adwold saakoldwa
pue ‘siosinadns ‘siabeuepy

‘suondo uonebniw piezey Buuapisuod
uaym Indui sakojdwa s)I01j0s

AN2 ay] "s|o5u02 aAjelsIuILIpE
Jo/pue Buuesuibus Aq pajjosjuod 10
pajeulw|s Jaylie ale spiezey 9|qises)
pue [eonoeid UsYpn “Splezey yyeay
pue AJa)es [0JJU0D JO SjeUILIS O} pasn
2Je spoyjaw ajgeyns pue ajeudoiddy

‘saakojdwse pue ‘siosinuadns
‘siabeuew 0} PaJEoIUNLILLIOD

ale S)NS9Y '|0JJU0D/UOIIEUIWIS

1O SpoYjawW aAl0aYa pue Ajuanas
‘asneo au|uISlap 0} Spiezey ajenjeas
0} pasn aie spoyisw ajeudoiddy

SSouUaAoaYg welbold anoidw| o] uaye] ag ue)
Jey] suonoy pue saioualdoyaq sy1oads Ayuap|

(ajfa0x3)

S

(urey)

€

(100d)

ON

SOA

(M

SSaUdAIaYT

(M

aoe|d U]

juswalg welboid




\ DS

‘uonIpuoo Auejiues pue uesjo

e ul paulejuiew si Ayioe ‘(ssakojdwa
pue ‘siosinuadns ‘siafeuew

0} PS1EDIUNLUICD pUB) paysi|jgelsa
usaq aney sjuawubisse pue
sainpaosoid Buideayasnoy anoays

“Jiedal Jo paau u| sway

10 Buipodal ay} pue soueUSUIEW
pauue|d sajey|ioe} 1eY) WalsAs Japio
}Iom aAioaye ue ybnoiy) suoloniisul
S,2IN}oBINUBLI PUB ‘S3PO2 ‘suoijenbal
ajgeoijdde yym soueploode

ui psurepuiew Apadoid aie

juswdinba pue sg|21yaA ‘sainonis

aoueuajuiely Ajoed ¢

‘pamainal Ajjesipolad s pue ssodind
papuajul ay) Buijeaw ul anpaye

S| JOS yoe3 ‘suonenbal YHSO
s|qeoidde pue ‘sainp gol aakojdwa
‘spiezey aoe|d yiom Aq palinbal

se (seafojdwa pue ‘siosinuadns
‘siafeuew 0} pajedIunwiwod

pue) pajuswsajdwi usaq

aney (s, d0S) seonoeld yiom pue
sainpaooid uoljesado A1ojes usplm

ssauaAloayg weiboid anosdw] o] uaye] ag ued
Jeyl suondy pue salouaioyaq ay1oadg Ajpuap|

(juajfaaxz)

S

(ney)

€

(r00d)

ON

SOA

(M

SSaUaAaY]

(M

aoe|d U]

juawa|g weibouid




\Sle

‘saafojdwa

pue ‘siosiuadns ‘siabeuew

0] pajesiunwiwod pue uodn

paJoe ale s)Nsay ‘spiezey Juaunoal
Ajuapi 0} pazAjeue pue pamalnal
ale splodal Ainful pue Juapiooy

‘saafojdwsa pue ‘siosinuadns
‘slabeuew 0} paje2IuNWILIOD pue
uodn pajoe ale s)Nsay ‘sainseaw
anoa1100 ajeudoidde pue asned
1001 BuILIBIap 0} pajebiisanul ale
S||ED 9S0|2 puE ‘saunful ‘SjuspIooe ||y

‘s||eo
2502 Buipnjoul saunful pue sjuspiooe
|le wodai 0} pasnbal ale saakojdwa
pue ‘siosinadns ‘siabeuely

sisAjeuy Juspiady '

SS9UdAI}daY T welboid anoidw| o] uaye] ag ue)d
jeyl suonoy pue salousioyaq auioadg Ajuap)

(jusjj20x3)

g

(s1e4)

€

(100d)

ON

S9A

(M

SSOUDAOdYHT

(M

aoe|d uj

jusawa|3 wesbouid




| DY

"SJUSLLINDOP JOBJIUOD JO/PUE pIq
ul pajess Alies|o ale (s1ojoenU0OqgNS

pue) $J0}0BIU0D O} SaljIqIsuodsal
pue sainp pajejal yjleay pue Ajpjes

goueldwoo fiojeinbal pue

yjeay pue Ayajes sakojdwa Jo piodal
3|qeJISUOLUSP B YIIM SIOJOBIUOD
pauiienb Ajuo Buiuielas jo Aojod e (Aq
sopige pue) paysigeise sey Ao ayL

Ajojes J0j0B3U0D )

‘uodn pajoe

pue pajesiunwwod Aj@jeudoidde

2le suojepuUsWWOdal pue

synsay ‘welboid ayy ul sjedioiped
|euosiad pajoaye ||y ‘suonenbal
ajqeoijdde pue spiezey aoe|d

slom Aq pasinbal se pausijqelse usaq
sey weiboid supipaw |euonednaso
anjoeold pue anoaye uy

auIaIpayy jeuonednas ‘9

SSaUdAI0aYg weiboid anoidw] o] uaye] ag ued
Jey ] suol}dy pue saloualdyaq suy1sads Aiuap)

(wsjpox3)

S

(11ey)

€

(100d)

ON

SOA

(M

SSOUDAI}0aYT

(M

aoe|d u|

juawa|g weiboud




0l

o<

‘saafojdwa

0} P2EDIUNLULLIOD S| UOljeuLIOojul

pIES 10 UOIJED0T "SPI0Jal sainsodxa
pue ‘[eoipaw ‘Bujuiesy Jiay} o} pue
(sasiv) seays eep Ajoses [eusiew
‘sainpaooid ‘saioljod ‘suonenbss
ajqeoidde ‘Buipnjoul uoewLoul
pajejal yjjeay pue Ajajes o}

$S9008 Ylim papiroid ale seakoldwg

1eak yoea jo | |udy pue

| Aenigad4 usamyaq 6o 00€ YHSO
ayj jo Bunsod Aq sassau||l pue saunlul
2oe|d YI0M JO pSwIOjUl 8le pue

Jesod YHSO au3 jo Buiisod Aq oy
VHSO 28U} Japun sanjijigisuodsal pue
syBu Jiay) Jo pauuojul ale saako|dwg

Bujuresy safojdwz g

'sa01j0eld pue

‘sainpaoold ‘saoljod pajelal yyeay
pue fajes sanio ay) (pesoxa 10)
aABsgo 0} palinbal ale si0)0BIU0D
‘suoljejnbai

o|qeoidde yym soueploode

ui saonoeld pue ‘sainpaodoid

‘sajoljod pajejal Alajes ‘spiezey aoeld
3JOM JO PSLLLIOJUI BIB SIOJOBIUOD

SSoUaAday g weiboud anoidw| o] uaye] ag ue)d
Jey] suonoy pue saiguaioyaq ay1oadsg Ajuap|

(jusya0x3)

S

(ney)
14 €

(i00d)

ON

SaA

(M

SSaUaAI03YT

(M

aoe|d uj

juswa|3 weiboid




Ll

"sainpasoid

|0JJu0D piezey pue spiezey oyoads
I0M 1O/PUE UOIJELLIOJUI paie|al
yiesy pue Ajajes a1eo1unwiuod

03} sy|e) f1ajes ajebjie) Jo/pue ‘syje}
fyases xoq |oo} ‘sbuysiiq qol Jusnbayy
1ONPUOD SI0SIAISANS JUN YIOAN

‘pajuawinoop si buluiesy

ay] -seonoeld yom Jusidlap pue
‘sabueyo |[einpasoid ‘spiezey mau
‘suone|nbai sjqeoidde Ag painbai
SE SISEQ pPajnpayos pue aunnol

uo papinoid si uoonJsul pue Buluies
Jaysalal pue [eoaido] ao1nes-uj

‘pajuawinoop si Buiuies

oy ‘seakojdwa mau jo Buuies;

aU Ul 8|0 A0 UE 9)E] Saako|dwa
paoualadxa pue siosinuadns

aull 1s114 sannp gol oyioads

uo uolonIIsul pue ‘sadloeld pue
‘sainpaoolid ‘saioljod pajejal Aajes
‘spiezey 22e|d }JOM UO UOBLLIOUI
sapnoul Jeyy Buiuiel} snpays

ynm papinoid ase saakojdws maN

'sbe) pue ‘sjaqe| ‘subis ajeudosdde
Aq spiezey yjeay pue Ajajes aoe(d
3JOM JO pauwiojul ale seakojdwy

SS9UaAIOY welbold anoidw| o] uaye] ag ue)
Jey] suonoy pue saloualoyaq di1dads Ajuap)

(uajfaox3)

S

(arey)

14 ¢

(100d)

ON

SaA

(M

SSIUBANDBHUT

(M

aoe|d uj

jusawa|g weiboid

\o




¢l

WO

‘ue|d uonoe

Aouabiaws ue ul paysijgelss ale
sainpaoold "sapuabiawsa aoeld yom
J3yjo pue sall Juaaaid o] (seakojdwa
pue ‘siosiniadns ‘siabeuew

0] pPale2lunwiwod pue) paysi|geiss
uaaq aAey saoioeld pue ‘sainpadoid
‘saioljod annoeold pue aAoayg

asuodsay Aousbiows 6

‘Buiuiesy
JO SS2UBNIIOBYS 3y} S)BN|BAS 0} pasn
ale spoyjaw pue suesw ajeudoiddy

Juswabeuew o} spaau Buiuiesy
a)jealunwwod pue Guiuresy fiajes
ul @jedioiued Ajaajoe saasAoldwg

SS9UaAI0aYg welbold anoidw] o] uaye] ag uen
Jeyl suonoy pue sajouajoyeq sy1oads Ajuap)

(uajfz0x3)

S

(urey)

L4 €

(x00d)

ON

SOA

(M

SSOUDaAI}09YT

(M

aoe|d u|

juswa|g weiboid




el

‘ueld Aouablaws padojanap sey pue
‘Ayjioe} 8y} paino} sey ‘suonenbai
a|qeoijdde yum aduepioooe

Ul spsezey a0e|d 3I0M JO pauLojul
uaaq sey Juawyuedap aJy |00

"goe|d YIoMm 1e s|qe|iene Ajipeal
ale pIe 1S4 dD Ul paulel} [suuosiad

‘suonejnbai ajgedidde
pue sainp paubisse Aq painbai
se Buiuiey) ssuodsal Aousbiawa

yym papiroid ase saakojdws
pue ‘siosinjadns ‘siabeuepy

‘soakojdwa pue ‘siosinadns
‘sigBeueLl 0} PalediunuLLIoD uasq
sey ue|d "ue|d uonoe Aousbiaws ue
U1 paynuapl uasq aney ‘sapusbiaws
ajgeaasal0} Ajqeuoseal ||e ul
pamoj|o) aq 0} ‘sainpadoid pue saing

‘paisod

Ajsnoiosuoo ale siaquinu auoyds|s)
fousBiawg "suone|nbai ajqeaydde
U}IM SOUBPI00DE Ul paulejuew

pue pajoadsul aq }snw ‘paj|ejsul

31 (syyby Aousbiaws pue ‘siamoys
‘suoneys ysem aka Aousbisws

'Sy pIe 3841 ‘siaysinbuixa auly ‘shem
1Xa pue syxa) uawdinba Aousbiawg

ssauaAnoayg weiboid anoidw| o] uaye] ag ue)
Jey] suonoy pue saiouaioyag du19adg Ajuap)

(usyaox3)

S

(urey)

€

(100d)

ON

SaA

(M

SSauaAloay]

(M

aoe|d U|

juawa|g weiboid

W\




o~

¥l
:9yeq :Ag pajonpuo) Jpny
(usypox3) (1rey) (100d)
S 14 5 I ON S9A
SSauaAo9)g welboid anoidwi o] uaye] ag ue) (M (M
Jeyl suonoy pue saiousionag suivads Ajuap) SSOUSAROaYT aose|d U] juswa|g wesboid




FORM SP-10 INJURY/ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION WORKSHEET

This worksheet provides general guidance for the investigation of injuries/accidents. It is not all-inclusive.

Use this worksheet to collect relevant information. Determine root cause and contributing factors. Identify
means and methods that can be used to prevent a similar injury/accident.

Injured Employee
Name Age
Job Title Total Length Length of
of Employment Employment in
Current Position
Injury/Accident
Date/Time Work Location

Describe Work Being
Performed

Describe Nature
and Severity of
Injury/Accident

Determinations

Determine if Employee
Was Appropriately
Trained/Instructed

Determine if Employee

Was Observing Established
Procedures/Work Practices
When injury/Accident Occurred

Determine Type of PPE
Worn by Employee
When Injury/Accident Occurred

Determine Root Cause
of Injury/Accident

Determine Other
Contributing Factors
to Injury/Accident

Identify Actions That Can
Be Taken to Prevent a
Similar Injury/Accident

Identify Corrective Actions
That Have Been Taken

Person Conducting Investigation: Date:

53

LR K



W

EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

FORM SP-11 WORK ORDER

Question

Response

Details

Work Order

Priority (High, Medium, Low)

Location

Work Description

Required Tasks to be Performed (ie labor,

materials, and cost)

Staff Assigned to Corrective Action

Authorization of Work to Commence

Department Head Signature

Date

54

Yy



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Employee Right to Know Policy

An outcome of the new regional safety group of which the City of Eagle Lake is now a member
is that an Employee Right to Know policy is needed. Attached is a model Employee Right to
Know policy which Deputy City Clerk Kerry Rausch has tailored to fit Eagle Lake. One of the
responsibilities of the Deputy City Clerk position is to maintain a worker safety program.

A motion is needed to adopt the Employee Right to Know policy.

BLnnifer g gromila‘ﬁd, City Administrator

VLR



Council Approved: | 04-02-2024

CITY OF EAGLE LAKE
Employee Right to Know Policy

1. Scope of the Right-to-Know Program

This hazard communication program has been created in accordance with applicable state and
federal regulations and has been approved as the city’s own hazard communication Right-to-Know
program by the appropriate administrative or governing authority shown below.

City Administrator
City Council

Fire Chief

Public Works Director

2. Administrative Responsibilities

The City of Eagle Lake Safety Director is responsible for administering the Right-to-Known (RTK)
program. This person has the primary responsibility to oversee the RTK program to ensure it is
organized, implemented, maintained, and updated as required by Minnesota Worker Right-to-Know
Rule 5206 chapters 100-1100.

To ensure an effective Right to Know (RTK) program, all supervisors are responsible for carrying out
the details of this program in their work areas.

3. Hazard Determination

The employer does not manufacture, import, or distribute hazardous chemicals and products.
Therefore, the hazard evaluation conducted by the specific manufacturer of the product used at city
facilities is accepted as the hazard determination. In addition, the list of hazardous substances in
Minnesota Rule 5206.400 will be used to determine hazards.

The city will use Minnesota Rule 5206.0500 to evaluate harmful physical agents and 5206.0600 to
determine infectious agents that must be covered.

4. Inventory of Hazardous Substances, Harmful Physical Agents, and Infectious Agents

The city will develop an inventory of hazardous substances, harmful physical agents, and infectious
agents and indicate the operations where they are used or present. The intent is to inform
employees about the hazards they may encounter in the workplace.

Department Heads (identified in the Administrative Responsibilities section) will update the
inventory whenever new hazardous substances, harmful physical agents, or infectious agents are
introduced into that work area.

Department Heads will report the name of the new hazardous substances, harmful physical agents,

or infectious agents (and the operation where it will be used) to the following individual so it can
be added to the inventory before it is used by employees in the work area:

Page 1 of 3

Wie



6. Safety Data Sheets
The city will obtain and collect the Safety Data Sheets (SDS) for all hazardous chemicals purchased
from chemical manufacturers, importers, and distributors.

The intent is to provide an SDS for all hazardous chemicals encountered by employees in the
workplace.

The master SDS (GHS) file is located at City Hall with department specific copies located at
the location each chemical is used.

Employees may review safety data sheets during their work shift by accessing the SDS file from a
readily available location within each department/location.

7. Employee Information and Training

The city will provide each employee with information and training about the hazardous substances,
harmful physical agents, and infectious agents in their work areas. Additional employee training will
be conducted whenever a new hazardous substance, harmful physical agent, or infectious agent is
introduced into the employee's work area. New or transferred employees will receive appropriate
training and information about hazardous substances, harmful physical agents, and infectious agents
prior to working at their assigned work area.

The city will inform employees of:
e The requirements of the Minnesota Right-to-Know Rule.

e The operations where hazardous chemicals are used including hazardous chemicals that are
contained in unlabeled pipes.

e The location of the written Right-to-Know program, the list of hazardous chemicals, and the
corresponding Safety Data Sheets for those chemicals.

e Hazardous substances, harmful physical agents, and infectious agents.

The city will train employees about:

e The details of the Right-to-Know program including an explanation of the labeling system
and how to interpret information on the SDS.

e The ways and methods to detect the presence and/or release of the hazardous chemicals
they use such as monitoring devices, visual appearance, and odor.

e The physical and health hazards of the chemicals being used in their work area.

e The ways employees can protect themselves against hazardous chemicals including good
work practices, emergency procedures, appropriate personal protective equipment, and
safe handling of the product.

e Hazardous substances, harmful physical agents, and infectious agents

Attendance records and a summary of the items covered in the employee training and information
sessions are located at the City Hall.

This policy was adopted by the Eagle Lake City Council on April 1, 2024.

Lisa Norton, Mayor Attest: Jennifer Bromeland, City Administrator

Page 3 of 3

\\ 1)



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Parks Capital Outlay Items

Public Works Director Andrew Hartman recently obtained pricing for a new door at the warming
house to accommodate the automatic locks to be installed. He also obtained pricing to paint the
inside and outside of the bathrooms connected to the new park pavilion. Since these items were
not planned for and part of the 2024 budget, approval is needed this evening. The need to
replace the door on the warming house and painting of the interior and exterior of the bathrooms
was reviewed with the Park Board at its March 21 meeting.

Attached is a proposal from J.R. Murilla Construction in the amount of $3,200 for a new
warming house door.

Also attached are two quotes from Bellissimo Paint and Coatings. The first one totals $2,800 to
scrape the men and women’s bathroom walls and wooden doors as needed, prime the walls and
wooded stall doors as needed, and paint the walls and wooden stall doors. The second one totals
$4,100 to pressure wash the exterior of the park bathroom as needed, caulk, fill in new block
areas as needed, prime the block, and paint the block. The two metal doors on both sides of the
bathrooms will also be painted.

2023 YE 2024 Set Donations | 2024 2024 YTD
Balance Aside Expenses Balance
Park Board | $123,308.94 $50,000 $5,001.91 | $80,010.77 $142,860.08
Capital +
Outlay $44,560 (TIF
Increment)

Costs to be deducted from the 2024 YTD balance of $142,860.08:
» Balance remaining on park pavilion: $78,700
=  Warming house door: $3,200
» Exterior and interior painting of bathrooms: $6,900
* Landscaping around pavilion: cost unknown

Included above is the $44,560 of TIF increment that was approved to be used for the pond/parks.
When subtracting the balance of the pavilion and the estimated cost to install the new door on the

warming house and painting of the exterior and interior of the bathroom, there is a balance of
$54,060.08 remaining for landscaping around the pavilion and pond improvements.




Discussion should ensue.

A motion is needed to approve the proposal from J.R. Murilla and the quotes from Bellissimo
Paint and Coatings.

i%enm%@ gromeland City Administrator

R



PROPOSAL

47\

l.R. MURILLA L 21588 598" Ave

==CONSTRUCTION = Eagle Lake, MN 56024
www,jrmurilla.com License #20094475
507-245-3700
INSURANCE

® JR Murilla Construction to provide workmanscomp insurance on his employees,
and see to it each subcontractor has his own valid insurance source.

We hereby propose to furnish labor and material - complete in accordance with the
above specifications, for the sum of: § 3,200.00 (three thousand two hundred
dollars)

Payments to be made as follows:

All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices.
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be
executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above
the estimate. This proposal subject to acceptance within 30 days and is void
thereafter at the option of the undersigned.

Authorized Signature:

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

The above prices, specifications, and conditions are herby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined
above.

ACCEPTED:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

AP=N



J7\

J.R. MURILLA

==CONSTRUCTION =

www.jrmurilla.com
507-245-3700

JR. Murilla Construction
21588 598" Ave

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
License #20094475

Proposal Submitted To:
City of Eagle Lake

We hereby submit specifications and estimate for

Warming House Door:

Demo:

- Remove existing door facing hockey rink

PROPOSAL

FRO 21588 598" Ave

Eagle Lake, MN 56024
License #20094475

DATE 3-19-24

- Rough opening will have to enlarged to accept commercial grade Metal door

which is preffered by security company.

Doors:

- Replace 3ft door with Metal clad setup up for security plates to be insalled

by others, doors and frames to be white in color.

Notes:

- Building permit not included.
- All debris to be removed from jobsite.

Y )



St & Coneten.

417 N. Riverfront Drive ~ Phone #

507-469-8015

Ruote

Date Estimate #

2/20/2024 5446

Mankato, MN 56001 www.bellissimopaint.com
R Chank you for considering
City of Eagle Lake Sellissime ' Ruaint and Coatings
Andrew Hartman CWe appreciate our customers!
P O Box 159
Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P.O. No.
Cusiomer Phone BALANCE IS DUE UPON
COMPLETION.
507-420-3510 Payments can be sent with crew
s ; I leaders, brought to our office, Peoert
20% down is reqmred to b:e added to the schedule. or paid with credit card via phone
Balance due upon completion. i
Draws may be requested if duration of project is lengthy. g 2
Description Quy Rate Total
Scrape the men and women's bathroom walls and wooden stall 2,800.00 2,800.00
doors as needed
Prime the walls and wooden stall doors as needed
Paint the walls and wooden stall doors
PRICL EXCLUDES PAINTING TRIM
PRICE LISTED FOR BOTH BATHROOMS AND FOR
EPOXY LATEX PAINT
Unless otherwise noted, price includes labor and materials. Total $2,800.00
7 accept the proposed bid and agree to the price and terms. I understand that if there are chan '

gcs (o The services requested, the price may

change. . Also, if payment is not received as agreed, a lien will be placed on my property until the bill is paid in full plus legal fees and finance
charges. IfI cancel project, I surrender my down payment, up to $1,000 is non-refundable; over $1,000, 50% will be returned within 30 days

of customer cancelation. Payments made by credit card will be subjected to a 3.5% fee. Verbal acceptance and/or payment of down payment,

will be seen as my acceptance of the above listed terms.

Customer signature

\ o



Ruoie

Date Estimate #
417 N. Riverfront Drive ~ Phone #  507-469-8015 SR e
Mankato, MN 56001 www.bellissimopaint.com
e Chank you for considering
Cily of Esgle Lake SBellissimo ' Reaint and Goatings
Andrew Hartman (W appreciate our customers!
P O Box 159
Eagle Lake, MN 56024
P.O. No.
OustomerFhons BALANCE IS DUE UPON
COMPLETION.
507-420-3510 Payments can be sent with crew
0% d I leaders, brought to our office, Projoct
Balzncc;“t,i?lfl:su‘:grlll lzzfn;()leljt?oidded e or paid with credit card via phone
\\Draws may be requested if duration of project is lengthy. or online.
Deseription Quy Rate Total
Pressure Wash the exterior of the Park Bathroom as needed 4,100.00 4,100.00
Caulk as needed
Fill the New Block Areas as needed
Prime the Block as needed
Paint the Block on the Exterior Park Bathroom
Paint 2 Metal Doors on both sides of the Park Bathroom including
the jambs
l Unless otherwise noted, price includes labor and materials. TO tal | $4.1 00‘_00

I accept the proposed bid and agree to the price and terms. I understand that if there are changes To e Services requested, e price may

- change. . Also, if payment is not received as agreed, a lien will be placed on my property until the bill is paid in full plus legal fees and finance
charges. IfT cancel project, I surrender my down payment, up to $1,000 is non-refundable; over $1,000, 50% will be returned within 30 days
of customer cancelation. Payments made by credit card will be subjected to a 3.5% fee. Verbal acceptance and/or payment of down payment,
will be seen as my acceptance of the above listed terms.

Customer signature

oo



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Grant Award Agreement

It is anticipated that a grant award agreement will be received and ready for approval at this
evening’s meeting. At the time that this memo was typed, the grant award agreement had not
been received but it is anticipated that it will be available for review and approval this evening.
For purposes of providing background, the City of Eagle Lake has been selected for a Planning
Grant for Stormwater, Wastewater, and Community Resilience in the amount of $48,680. ISG
will be the consultant assisting the City with the planning activities.

Discussion should ensue.

A motion is needed to approve the SWC planning grant award agreement.

JennifeYJ. Bromeland, City Administrator

Ly



Jennifer Bromeland

i e == R enE Eae]
From: LaClair, Julianne (MPCA) <Julianne.LaClair@state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 2:15 PM

To: Jennifer Bromeland

Cc: Wiese, Liz (MPCA)

Subject: Planning Grants for SWC Resilience Application - City of Eagle Lake

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

Jennifer,

Congratulations! | am pleased to inform you the City of Eagle Lake has been selected for a Planning Grant for
Stormwater, Wastewater, and Community Resilience award in the amount of $48,680.00.

Please provide contact information (email) for the person who will be responsible for signing your agreement on behalf
of your entity. All agreements are routed through Docusign and reviewed/approved electronically.

Remember any costs incurred prior to the MPCA’s execution of your Grant Agreement will be ineligible as both project
grant costs and as your matching funds. Do not start work on your project until you have been notified that you may

begin.

Liz Wiese (liz.weise@state.mn.us) will serve as your MPCA Project Manager and will be in contact regarding next steps.

Julianne LaClair, JD | Lead Contract Specialist _
Operations Division

520 Lafayette Rd. N. | St. Paul, MN | 55155
651-757-2135

julianne.laclair@state.mn.us | www.pca.state.mn.us

m1 MINNESOTA POLLUTION
CONTROL AGENCY

Our mission is to protect and improve the environment and human health.
NOTICE: This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521. This email may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply back to the sender
that you have received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OFPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Impound Update

A notice of impound agreement cancellation was included with the March 4™ City Council
packet. All Pets MSRC sent notice to the City of Eagle Lake informing that effective March 31,
2024, they will no longer accept animals for impound. Since that time, the Blue Earth County
Sheriff’s Office has been working to identify an alternative impound option.

Lieutenant Mitch Gahler will provide an update at this evening’s meeting.

-

ennifef J. Bromeland, City Administrator

=,



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1,2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council

From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator

Re: Recap of Congressional City Conference PowerPoint

Mayor Norton and I will be providing a recap of the Congressional City Conference that we
recently attended. It was a great learning and networking experience and we are excited to share

what we learned.

Thank you for the opportunity to attend the Congressional City Conference.

genniferé. Bromeland, City Administrator

1= g



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: Dog License and Registration Discussion

Mayor Norton requested that discussion take place this evening about the current dog license and
registration process and ways in which the city can increase the effectiveness of the license and
registration process. City staff will provide an overview of the current process and identify ways
in which the process might be improved.

Discussion should ensue.

. Bromeland, City Administrator

g



W
EAGLE LAKE

WHERE OPPORTUNITY SOARS

705 Parkway Ave, PO Box 159, Eagle Lake, MN 56024
(507) 257-3218 Phone (507) 257-3220 Fax

April 1, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor Norton and City Council
From: Jennifer J. Bromeland, City Administrator
Re: City Administrator Report

A complete copy of the City Administrator Report will be distributed at the meeting instead of
included with the packet in advance of the meeting due to me being out of the office on vacation
the entire week of March 24™ and needing time to complete the report.

Thanks for your patience.

ot

i
enniferY. Brotheland, City Administrator

oA,



Highway 14 Eagle Lake Corridor Study
Project Management Team (PMT) Meeting #1

April 3, 2024
Microsoft Teams
2:00-3:00 pm

AGENDA

1. Introductions and Roles
2. Agency Goals for the Study (Round Robin)

3. Study Overview
a. Purpose and Goals
b. Study Area

4. Scope and Schedule
a. Define the Problems (Now — Sep 2024)
i. Existing Conditions
ii. Traffic and Safety Analysis
iii. Bicycle and Pedestrian Analysis
iv. Environmental Screening
v. lssues Identification
vi. Purpose and Need and Evaluation Criteria
b. Identify and Evaluate Alternatives (Oct 2024 — Mar 2025)
i. Develop Alternatives
ii. Evaluate Alternatives
c. Study Documentation and Implementation Plan (Apr —Jul 2025)
i. Implementation Plan
ii. Corridor Study Report

5. Public Involvement
a. Public Involvement Activities
b. Decision-Making Process
c. Website

6. Data Collection Progress
a. Traffic Collection Plan
b. Other Data needs

7. Next Steps
a. Schedule bi-weekly PMT calls
b. PTAC Meeting #1 - TBD May 2024

BOLTON

& M E N K H:\MAPO_MU\OT6132762\1_Corres\A_Meetings\PMT\PMT 1 Agenda_04032024.doc

B

Real People. Real Solutions.



COMMUNITY EDUCATION

ENRICHMENT + LEISURE

Mankato Area Public Schools Community
Education Summer 2024 Program Proposal for
City of Eagle Lake

1. Rec On The GO! Park Visits: Trailer with games and two play leaders

e Lake Eagle Park: Tuesday, June 18; 10 am - 12 pm
e Eagle Heights Park: Tuesday, June 25; 10 am - 12 pm
e Fraze Park: Tuesday, July 9; 10 am-12 pm

2. Kick Off 2 Summer Community Event: Thursday, June 13 - Eagle Lake Elementary School

a. Option A ($2500) - 6:30 pm -11:00 pm

Rec on The GO! Trailer w/ Games + 2 Play Leaders - 2 hrs of games / activities
Face Painting

Movie

Popcorn

b. Option B ($2000) - (8:00 - 11:00 pm)
e Movie
e Rec On The Go Trailer - 1 hr of games / activities leading up to the movie

*Community Event costs are covered through City Of Eagle Lake and supplemented through business
sponsorships coordinated by Mankato Community Education Enrichment + Leisure

Financial Proposal - Billed To City Of Eagle Lake -
$600 - 3 park visits in June / July
$500 (Option A Community Event)
$250 (Option B Community Event)
Summary - $1100 To City Of Eagle Lake for 3 park visits + Option A of Community Event
OR
$850 To City Of Eagle Lake for 3 park visits + Option B of Community Event

Response Required By: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 at 12:00 (noon)



ASSESSMENT NOTICE

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING
ASSESSMENT AND CLASSIFICATION OF PROPERTY
This may affect your 2025 property taxes.

The Open Book for the City of Eagle Lake in Blue Earth County, Minnesota will meet at Blue
Earth Co Property & Environmental Resources Office at 9:00 AM, Monday-Friday the 22nd-26th
of April 2024. Visit www.blueearthcountymn.gov/LBAE or call 507-304-4251 for meeting
information. The purpose of this meeting is to determine whether property in the jurisdiction has

been properly valued and classified by the assessor.

If you believe the value or classification of your property is incorrect, please contact your
assessor’s office to discuss your concerns. If you are still not satisfied with the valuation or
classification after discussing it with your assessor, you may appear before the County Board of
Appeal and Equalization. The board shall review the valuation, classification, or both if necessary,

and shall correct it as needed.

Given under my hand this %\H'\ day of F@bfmf , 2024

a J ennifgr Br(;lltllei;\nd

City Admin of the City of Eagle Lake






